Help Desk 100 Success Secrets

Need to Know Insights, Tips and Tricks on Computer Help Desk and IT Support, Help Desk Software, Business Benefits, Jobs and Much More

Gerard Blokdijk

Help Desk 100 Success Secrets:

Need to Know Insights, Tips and Tricks on Computer Help Desk and IT Support, Help Desk Software, Business Benefits, Jobs and Much More

Gerard Blokdijk

Help Desk 100 Success Secrets

Copyright © Gerard Blokdijk

All rights reserved. No part of this book may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means without written permission of the author.

HELP DESK 100 SUCCESS SECRETS

There has never been a Help Desk manual like this.

100 Success Secrets is *not* about the ins and outs of the Help Desk. Instead, it answers the top 100 questions that we are asked and those we come across in forums, our consultancy and education programs. It tells you exactly how to deal with those questions, with tips that have never before been offered in print.

This book is a lso *no*t ab out a Help D esk best p ractice and standards details. Instead it introduces everything you want to know to be successful with and in a Help Desk.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Foreword
Which is the Best Technical Support Help Desk Career City in the US?9
Computer Call Center Help Desk: Coping With the Demands of the Call
Center
Computer Help Desk in a Call Center Environment13
Techniques on How to Handle Computer Help Desk Issues15
What it Takes to be a Computer Operator for the Support Analyst Help
Desk
Customer Service H elp D esk: P ointers t o D elivering W orld C lass
Customer Service
Importance of a Help Desk21
Another Name for Desk Help Software23
Entry-Level Helpdesk Computer: The Answer for Small Businesses 25
Help Desk Computer Operations Officers: Securing Company Premises \pmb{z}
The Importance of Hiring and Training Help Desk Agents
Help Desk Analyst: Not Your Typical Customer Service Agent31
What You Need To Know About Help Desk Associate and Project Manager
Technical Support
Top 5 Help Desk Best Practices

Help Desk Engineer: A Career Worth Pursuing
Help Desk Jobs: Exciting Yet Challenging
Help Desk LAN Analysts and PC Technicians: Benefits for Your Business
Why Your Business Needs Help Desk Management Software43
Help Desk Managers: Making a Difference45
Multi-Level Support Help Desk Procedures
Help Desk Software Application Tools for Excellent Customer Service49
Need for a Help Desk Solution51
How to be a Successful Help Desk Specialist
Key Steps in Becoming a Help Desk Support Desktop Network Engineer
Technical and Ac counts Services: Most Common Types of Help Desk
Support
Help Desk Tech, Billing, Registrations, Retention and Telemarketing:
Working Together as a Team59
The Guide to Being an Expert Help Desk Technical Support Specialist61
Help Desk Technician: The Company's Main Man (or Woman)63
Help Desk Exceeding Customer Expectations
Applying Helpdesk Applications67
Your Guide To Helpdesk Guides69
Frontline Defense: The Helpdesk Representative71
The Importance of a Help Desk Call Center
How Companies Provide Help Desk Remedies for Stressed-Out Agents 7
Relieving Help Desks of Security Burdens77
The Benefits of Free Help Desk Support Software
Hewlett Packard Help Desk Facility

Treat Your Help Desk Support Specialist as Your First Line of Defense
Thanks for Help Desk Tech Support136
The Problem With the Help Desk Telecommute System 138
Hewlett Packard Comes Out With HP Help Desk Services 140
What is a Network Help Desk Responsible For?142
The Indispensable PC Help Desk Support 144
Becoming a Supervisor Analyst Help Desk Operations Trucking Logistics
Officer 146
The Finer Points of Web-Based Help Desk Systems 148
Why IT Organizations Should Invest in Computer Help Desk Software
Preparing for a Career as a Computer Network Help Desk Technician153
What Kind of Service Should I Expect From The Dell Help Desk?155
Understanding What Desktop Help Desk Software H as t o O ffer
Customers157
Reasons W hy Y our B usiness N eeds D esktop S upport and H elp D esk
Administration159
Work of an Entry-Level Help Desk Employee161
Entry to the IT World Through Junior Help Desk Support163
Role of the Help Desk: Desktop 3rd Level165
Help Desk PC Support to Answer Your Needs167
How to Troubleshoot With Your Help Desk Client 169
Do I Qualify as a Help Desk Administrator? 171
Why You Need Help Desk Applications in Your Company173
The Downside of Working as a Help Desk Assistant175
The Helpdesk Computer is Always on Call177
Solutions for Computer IT Hardware179
Help Desk Coordinators: What They Can do for You and Your Business &

WHICH IS THE BEST TECHNICAL SUPPORT HELP DESK CAREER CITY IN THE US?

Maybe you are wondering where to find the best technical support help desk career city in the United States. The answer is: there is no one place in t he U S w here a c areer in t he t echnical s upport h elp desk department can be said to be the best. Simply because the information technology industry is growing by leaps and bounds everywhere you go. It is possible to get a job in a technical support help desk department in many states throughout the US.

Take New Mexico, for instance. There are different titles for jobs in the technical support help desk departments of many organizations there. Some jobs you may want to look into in that occupation are: IT Specialist, home-based online business systems staffer, Linux System Management Specialist, S ystems D evelopment S enior S pecialist, and P rogrammer Analyst, among others. Other states may have other job titles in the same department for which you could be qualified. To qualify for these technical support help desk careers, you may have to take a mandatory d rug test first before being considered for employment. Other requirements can include a complete medical and dental check-up, a background check (particularly if you have worked for other companies, even those not related to the IT industry), proof of citizenship (some employers will not employ aliens, even those nearly finished with their application for citizenship), and security clearance (usually necessary for work with government agencies).

Then there is the r ight b ackground for w hichever t echnical position you are applying for, and perhaps some years of experience in the IT areas you claim to have expertise in. Job experience is a big plus for applicants, because many employers do not want to take a c hance on newbies in the business; or if they do give newbies a chance, they will offer generally lower compensation for their services (compared to people with more experience in that IT area.)

COMPUTER CALL CENTER HELP DESK: COPING WITH THE DEMANDS OF THE CALL CENTER

Dominate the enterprise. This has been the ultimate goal of a computer call center help desk when talking about the site's performance. Since there are a lot of call centers established in and out of the US, it is a reality that competition is always fierce to meet or exceed the expectations of the client; hence more work (not to mention salary adjustments and bonuses) will b e g iven t o d eserving h elp d esk a gents. Therefore, t he performance of the call center is critical in keeping business deals with clients.

More satisfied customers means exceeding performance for the site. This also means keeping client value and so, more jobs and perks for help desk agents. More work means job security, so this is something that they should be proud of or even brag about. This is the chain that needs to be in place to keep the business going and moving forward. So h ow i s th e c omputer c all ce nter h elp d esk's p erformance measured? T here a re tw o w ays. F irst i s th rough se nding c ustomer surveys. After the interaction, the customer is sent an email containing a list of questions where he or she c an g rade t he h elp d esk a gent w ho assisted them with a c omputer-related issue. R anging f rom poor t o excellent, this is where the data for the site performance come from.

Another way is through quality checks. There is a team designated to handle monitoring the quality of agent interactions. A specific guideline should be established and make known to help desk agents to maintain the quality of every customer contact. Working together as a team can definitely make call center domination more than achievable.

COMPUTER HELP DESK IN A CALL CENTER ENVIRONMENT

When you are inside a call center, you cannot help but notice all the emotions surrounding the place. There are some help desk agents who smile before taking a call and rush to the knowledge base tool. While some are okay without any sign of effort, as if they are just taking a normal call. Some are animated, upbeat and lively, while some get a bit frustrated, maybe because the caller finds it difficult to follow the steps necessary to resolve the problem. There are even some who shout for joy when the issue is fixed after a long and very tiring call. This is something that makes a computer help desk agent feel excited, to take another call, since it is indeed very rewarding when you get raving remarks from callers.

The call center is such a very busy place where all the interactions from customers are handled. Usually, the call center is used by mail-order catalog o rganizations to ta ke p roduct orders f rom c ustomers, telemarketing c ompanies w herein t he ag ent w ould c all a p rospective client and offer him or her products typically at a discounted price, or any large organization that uses the telephone to reach the public when selling different products and services. On the other hand, computer help desks are more active nowadays in the call center industry wherein customer care specialists provide solutions to any computer or product-related issues and concerns. Since new high tech products and computer upgrades are being introduced in the market in just about a smaller span of time, it is definitely a fact that computer help desk call centers are here to stay.

TECHNIQUES ON HOW TO HANDLE COMPUTER HELP DESK ISSUES

We all kn ow that c omputers a reprone to software c onflicts, hardware malfunctions and security threats (such as virus and spyware infection) that make users go mad. Due to the fact that not everyone in the house is computer savvy, common problems like the ones mentioned may happen. Though almost every household has a computer, not everyone knows how to troubleshoot the usual issues that may be encountered; especially when trying to connect to the Internet or to configure programs you've installed. It's because of such cases that computer help desk agents are needed to resolve computer-related concerns, and ensure that the computer stays in good working order.

With computer manufacturers, satisfying customers is a critical aspect of the business. Every interaction is important and it is vital that customer concerns be resolved in a timely manner. Since computer help desk a gents a re t he f ront-liners of t he b usiness, sa tisfied c ustomers spreading good news through word of mouth about the experience they had with c ustomer service is a g reat m arketing stra tegy. T his is a n indication of good business, so every interaction counts. Help d esk a gents need to be m ade a ware of the fact that the assurance of help should be present in every call, to create a positive customer experience. It's normal that once in a while, an irate caller will come to the gateway and complain. When such cases happen, the help desk agent needs to maintain a professional and positive attitude, and leave the member pleased once the call is over.

WHAT IT TAKES TO BE A COMPUTER OPERATOR FOR THE SUPPORT ANALYST HELP DESK

First level entry is where the action starts in a support service. It is the level where customers raise their questions and problems via either phone or email. It's also where most customers expect their problems will be taken care of immediately, and preferably right after they hang up.

A computer operator for the support analyst help desk takes care of the diagnostic procedures. The following are some of the duties that such an operator carries out:

- Answer calls from users that have computer-related problems, or they need assistance in the use of a software application, e.g. a spreadsheet, g raphic, d atabase, e-mail or word processing application.
- Answer q uestions based on t heir k nowledge of computer operations.

- Ask questions of the user(s) to assist in diagnosing the problem, find possible solutions and apply the diagnostic procedures.
- Consult other computer experts to further study the problem and develop solutions, if necessary.
- Be c apable of e xplaining the errors to the programmers, and recommend changes to the program.
- Stay abreast of developments, and update their knowledge and skills through continuous communication with computer experts and r eading t rade m agazines, m anuals and at tend t raining seminars.

While o thers m ay look at first level e ntry support as n ot as complex as the other levels, the personnel assigned to this level should be well trained and professionally mannered. They are the organization's front liners in providing service to your customers. A computer operator support analyst help desk does not only require being knowledgeable in computer applications, but they should be trained as well in h andling people.

CUSTOMER SERVICE HELP DESK: POINTERS TO DELIVERING WORLD CLASS CUSTOMER SERVICE

What does world-class customer service mean? This term is often heard in call c enters, and it m ay even b e included in the company's mission statement. This is the ultimate goal of every call center, to meet or surpass customers' expectations. But how can this be done? Here are some of t he p ointers i n e nsuring th at c ustomer se rvice h elp d esk representatives deliver world-class service at all times:

- Always start the call with an enthusiastic greeting. Thank the customer for calling, as this is an indication that you appreciate them.
- Remember to make every customer feel that you value them and recognize their importance to the business.
- Assurance of help should be emphasized at all times. Statements such as "May I help you with that?" will go a long way.

- Be direct and honest with your responses. If there is a system issue, tell them a bout it; apologize, but make sure that you mention that it is being worked on.
- It's o kay to be empathetic, but d on't o verdo it and m ake t he customer feel that it is always the company's fault.
- Focus on what y ou c and o f or t he c ustomer. Think of g ood analogies to make the customer understand the situation better.
- Be detailed and specific when giving troubleshooting steps. Not all callers are tech savvy. Avoid using technical jargons as much as possible.
- Give quick responses to every inquiry. Be transparent and put the member on hold, if n ecessary. E stablish y our c redibility b y sounding confident when giving resolutions.

IMPORTANCE OF A HELP DESK

The information that we have may be limited to a certain degree, and we may require further assistance with problems that we can't handle. It's better to ask rather than assume things, especially if you are dealing with things that you aren't an expert on.

In any organization, there is a place that you can go and ask for assistance and information. In the world of computer technology, the help desk is available to provide information and assistance to users. It seeks to troubleshoot problems related to the computer and its peripherals. Big companies make the help desk support available to their customers via a toll-free number, Website and/or email. As you provide help desk to your customers, companies should also provide it to employees. The typical work at the help desk is to be the focal point person receiving queries, and then provide immediate solutions. A growing company needs to acquire help desk software to efficiently manage all its customers' needs and wants. Help desk software provides an incident tracking system that allows tracking the number of incidents and how they are being addressed, based on the customer's support request. The help desk is the first level of support, and if the issues are solved within this level, the ticket is closed and information is updated as to the solution that was applied to the customer's request.

The real value of the help desk software is recognized to be helpful not on ly t o the customers, but t o t he o rganization's computer environment as w ell. The h elp d esk's capacity to monitor th e m ost common technical problems encountered by users allows the organization to plan for improvements in their products and services.

ANOTHER NAME FOR DESK HELP Software

Desk Help Software is another (though more unusual) name for Help Desk Support Software. Help Desk Support Software can either be provided th rough o pen so urce a ccess o r f rom c opyright-dependent software providers. An open source access product is one that is provided free of charge to end users by the software developer. Their main aim is to make t he o pen s ource access product widely used, and maybe e ven become an industry benchmark or standard, as far as help desk support software is concerned.

Whether you c all it d esk h elp software or help d esk s upport software, the function of the system is the same: to assist the help desk department, or outsourced the help desk department to help answer the service or product-related queries of end users (meaning anyone from the general public, professionals or otherwise.) All help desk systems have the commonality of adhering to the following: first, an e nd user will call in because he has a p roblem that necessitates seeking customer support from the help desk. Second, the help desk system will present an online help desk form or page for the end user to fill out properly. Then the problem will be assigned to a certain help desk t echnician who will r ank the p roblem o r case a ccording to priority l evel b efore h e starts se arching for r esolution. Hopefully, the technician s pots t he c ause o f the problem, then c omes u p with an appropriate solution. After that; the technician will log in the problem and solution, as well as the identity of the concerned end user, into the help desk system; and then present his/her preferred solution to the end user for approval and acceptance.

If y our d esk h elp software i s a Web-based a pplication, i t's considered more advantageous, compared to conventional network routed desk help software.

ENTRY-LEVEL HELPDESK COMPUTER: THE ANSWER FOR SMALL BUSINESSES

Having a helpdesk team is a major advantage in any company. Almost all companies today have helpdesk representatives to attend to the computer a nd IT product i nquiries a nd p roblems of c ustomers a nd clients. But, without the proper helpdesk computer software, the team will surely fail to resolve the customer's problems. There are plenty of entrylevel helpdesk computer software available for download, to address the needs of small companies.

The primary purpose for establishing a helpdesk is for customers to have s upport f or t heir c omputers and other I T related p roducts. Usually, customers will have questions and problems with their product(s) and will want it resolved and answered immediately. Most companies also have Websites for their products. This will usually contain a link for frequently asked questions (FAQ). But, some companies w ant t o s ave a f ew d ollars, and s till ans wer t heir c lients' questions via e mail, because t hey b elieve t hat en try l evel h elpdesk computers are an unnecessary expense. However, it's often overlooked that using emails alone is also a time-waster for the helpdesk team because it has no d atabase. Therefore, it's very difficult t o track and monitor problems that come in and problems that have been solved. You also can't group together similar problems and solutions when only using email, so y our helpdesk team w ill have to a nswer each problem individually, even t hough t hey have a nswered i t b efore. Entry-level helpdesk computers have this capability, and can easily cut your helpdesk team's work in half by this feature alone!

Small companies that have entry-level helpdesk computers can easily keep their customers happy and satisfied. They always have updated information on common issues, and can quickly and efficiently resolve t hem. Remember, ev en en try-level h elpdesk c omputers have useful and powerful features like customer history, call queue, critical issue alerts, call time management, a knowledge base for FAQ, and many more.

In the end, small companies save more by investing in entry-level helpdesk computers. It will not only keep your customers happy, it will also keep your customers coming back.

HELP DESK COMPUTER OPERATIONS OFFICERS: SECURING COMPANY PREMISES

One may think that a help desk only supports phone calls from customers w ho a re h aving p roblems w ith t he products a nd se rvices offered by the company. Say for example, a technical support specialist working for a computer manufacturer like Dell Computers gets a phone call about software conflicts or hardware problems. However, there is another aspect of help desk computer operations that happens within the company's vicinity. Here are some of the functions of these help desk officers:

Security: It is the help desk personnel's responsibility to make sure that every inch of security is checked and monitored on the computer units set up in the operations department. Installing firewall, antivirus and anti-spyware software applications will definitely prevent external threats like hackers, viruses and malwares from reaching the system. **Level 2 S upport**: Another role of the help desk computer operations officer is to assist co-employees whenever they need help with any computer-related issue or concern. When they have difficulties accessing a certain tool or receive an error message while doing an online job, those are some of the things that help desk officers can provide assistance with.

Access Rights and Network Management: When there are newly hired employees, or when somebody transfers from one department to another, it is the duty of the help desk personnel to grant access rights and permissions to these people so that they will be able to use all the tools that they need to perform their jobs. Help desk officers are also assigned to set u p c omputers a nd ti e th em u p w ith the co mpany's network.

THE IMPORTANCE OF HIRING AND TRAINING HELP DESK AGENTS

Companies today concentrate on how to get satisfied and loyal customers. Maintaining a good relationship is the key to keep devoted clients near your tent. Service oriented business should consider help desk as a vital tool in keeping an excellent bond with their clients.

How can help desk agents help your business?

Help desk agents are the front liners of your business. They answer customer queries and vital inquiries. They basically handle assistance requests and update customer data. Help desk agents can make or break the image of your product and company. You have to make sure that they are well trained to deal with furious and intolerant customers. Having these kind of clients are very common to help desks and customer service related b usinesses. T hat i s w hy c ommunications with r aging cl ients should be handled with caution. Agents should also be updated to the latest technology trends and applications. Technology today has a fast growing system that updates regularly. So training on applications is very important to maintain and improve th e productively of y our company. E very day, systems face unexpected challenges that need solutions fast. One of the challenges is dealing with customers on the phone. You cannot let them wait too long! So help desk agents need to know the system and applications by heart.

The success of satisfying the clients and having them patronize your product a nd s ervice d epend g reatly o n h ow help d esk a gents communicate and answer their queries. Therefore, your company needs to invest in good system applications and excellent training for help desk agents. Being a help desk agent is a tough job. Everyday pressures from the c ustomers a nd interacting with them personally is n ot that e asy. Agents have to face clients and represent the company appropriately.

HELP DESK ANALYST: NOT YOUR Typical Customer Service Agent

What are the most effective solutions to a certain problem? What are the frequently asked questions that help desk specialists usually get? How can an ag ent shorten his or her interaction with a customer on a particular problem? These are some of the questions that a help desk analyst must be able to answer. Basically, the role of the help desk analyst is like a typical help desk agent: answering calls from customer inquiries, opening a ticket for each customer issue, and escalating calls to more experienced agents or Tier 2 support when the problem still persists after all possible solutions have been given. However, help desk analysts have other responsibilities aside from doing the regular stuff.

There are the following:

• Examine a nd tro ubleshoot problems using the available to ols, such a s help d esk software, k nowledge d atabase a nd re mote control.

- Manage, maintain and constantly update knowledge base entries.
- Install and t est hardware d evices and s oftware a pplications to study how they react to certain systems and conditions.
- Respond to any communication, server or network issues.
- Provide administrative work such as giving network access rights and permissions to specific users.
- Define and develop inventory procedures.
- Make sure that help desk agents are up-to-date when it comes to troubleshooting customer issues and requests for training when there is a need for it.
- Gather relevant data and collect figures taken from the help desk tools to d etermine the validity of the resolutions g iven t o customers, and track the trouble tickets that need to be escalated.
- Simplify the process by thinking of better methods on how to get things done.

WHAT YOU NEED TO KNOW ABOUT HELP DESK ASSOCIATE AND PROJECT MANAGER TECHNICAL SUPPORT

Help desk requires competitive people that will ensure the best quality of customer service. Help desk should provide customers the right solutions to their inquiries.

Help d esk a ssociates provide a ssistance t o c lients th at u se applications and software. They give solutions to user problems on the phone, and answer the questions and inquires of customers. Answering these queries is the main responsibility of help desk associates. They don't just answer questions, but they also ensure the satisfaction of clients. By communicating p rofessionally to the c ustomers, and g iving the right details in a s imple and clear manner, help desk associates can satisfy clients in an instant. This unit in help desk team documents and records the calls made by customers and other related functions. One of the essential duties of the project manager and technical support is to resolve more complex problems and technical matters. They also track calls and analyze the system change requests. The product manager can define business rules, assess requirements of technology, and configure so ftware applications. Technical support a lso d evelops configuration designs and other complex implementations of projects.

Project m anagers a re s olution-oriented exp erts t hat f ocus o n customer and t echnical support in the field of communications. They basically s pecialized i n t roubleshooting and managing t he p roject requirements. Project managers should be committed to providing great service to the clients. Leadership is also needed; they need to have the people s kills to maintain a good relationship with their team. Project managers must initiate goals for the help desk team and make sure their tasks are implemented properly.

Help d esk ta sks need d iverse peoplet o b e a blet o s atisfy customers. Help desk associates and project managers / technical support are different units in the IT department, and they help build an organized communication system.

TOP 5 HELP DESK BEST PRACTICES

The help desk is a great customer assistance that you can offer your clients. By simply managing their requests and problems, you can maintain and even increase your clientele. To successfully maintain and support your clients is a plus in giving quality service and value for money.

What is the purpose?

Best help practices are there to equip your IT department, and help desk staff with all the practical techniques you need to maintain excellence i n c ustomer service. W ith t he i ncreasing d ependence o f companies today on technology, implementing IT help desk best practices benefits your company and your clients too.

Following are some points that you want to consider and adopt to improve help desk in your company:
- Incident management is a process that can reinstate your usual operational se rvice a s f ast a s p ossible. T here are ti mes t hat technical occurrences take place in your system. This process will minimize the blow to your operations and makes sure that quality is not compromised.
- 2. Change management can be made if there are factors that affect your system. As much as possible th is needs to be d one in a controlled manner with less trouble.
- 3. Creating problem management is one of the best practices for the help desk. In doing so, this process can reduce the amount of difficulties that occur in your department. Without maintaining the ri ght problem m anagement, th is c ould a lso a ffect y our information system operations.
- 4. Financial m anagement is e qually i mportant. W ith f inancial monitoring, your costs can be analyzed and distributed properly.
- 5. Configuration is an important factor to consider in IT. Managing the configuration is a process that can identify and define the information system that guarantees the accuracy of the system.

These are just five (5) of the best practices that you can adopt in your business. Remember that following these guidelines can better define your costs, increase your productivity a nd a void re petitive procedures.

HELP DESK ENGINEER: A CAREER Worth Pursuing

One of the most common courses taken by freshmen students in college is engineering. C omputer E ngineering, E lectronics a nd Communications E ngineering, C ivil E ngineering, M echanical Engineering, and M arine E ngineering a re s ome of t he m ost popular engineering c ourses av ailable i n v arious universities and t echnical colleges. Most of these courses have board exams to get a license, which is an essential key to finding a job. However, there are other certifications that one can take to become a certified engineer.

A help desk engineer is one good example. This position is a vital component in the organizational structure of large companies. To become a successful help desk engineer, just go over these steps:

Step 1: Focus on your academic training. To become a help desk engineer, you should finish a Computer Engineering, Computer Science or Information Technology course. It is also a big plus if you have customer service experience in the past, and are proficient with most computer applications. **Step 2**: Get your industry-standard certifications such as an A+ certification from the Computer Technology Industry Association, an HDI (Help Desk Institute), and MCDST (Microsoft Certified Desktop Support Technician) certifications.

Step 3: Come in prepared for the interview. Familiarize yourself with the company profile, its staff and partners. Take a closer look at the products and services offered by the company to increase your chances of getting the help desk engineer position.

Step 4 : B e c reative i n a nswering q uestions both d uring t he interview and while taking a pre-hiring examination. This will test your thorough u nderstanding of the role of a h elp d esk engineer a nd i ts contribution to the company.

HELP DESK JOBS: EXCITING YET CHALLENGING

A help desk job is one exciting career, yet challenging at times. It is an exciting profession because if you do it well, it opens a lot of doors for you to take different training opportunities, to travel, and receive excellent perks. Aside from moving up the corporate ladder, you will also be well compensated. You may opt to be promoted to a supervisory position after years of experience, or choose to work as a support team member such as a quality assurance analyst, a trainer or even a network administrator. It all depends on what you want to achieve, and where your heart belongs.

Being a help desk representative is also challenging at times. First, you have to keep up with the standards set forth by the company, and abide by the quality guidelines to ensure that customers are given full attention and priority. Following a rigorous schedule is another concern for many, where your flexibility will be tested to its limit. There are also times that you might get an irate caller, wherein you need to treat them maturely and confidently. It might also test your patience, but then again, this is all part of the whole package. Staying focused on your objectives and goals will help you in pacifying these kinds of callers. There are a lot of help desk job postings on the Internet. If ever you are interested in applying for one, make sure that you are prepared not only physically and mentally but also emotionally. Loving what you do every day is like you're not working at all. Keeping a proper mindset is the key to call center success.

HELP DESK LAN ANALYSTS AND PC TECHNICIANS: BENEFITS FOR YOUR BUSINESS

Help desk management needs qualified peoplet o help the IT department i n y our c ompany. Help desk LAN analysts are also PC technicians who systemize your computer and assist your clients and your company.

They are one of the important units in your IT department. They specifically perform the installation and maintain the performance of personal computers and networks in your company. Moreover, user access and network data need to be maintained by LAN analysts.

Other duties and responsibilities:

Help desk LAN analysts are PC technicians who are responsible for resolving problems with any equipment, and operator errors. They troubleshoot application difficulties and track the user's problem request. In any help desk scenario, there are times that clients and company staff encounter technical problems installing and troubleshooting software. Being part of the IT department, the help desk LAN analyst also help in maintaining the company's network access and deleting accounts that are obsolete. In this way, network security is implemented and preserved.

We are all aware that the help desk is a customer related service that helps the clients in any way possible. That is why PC technicians and help desk LAN analysts are responsible to assist the customers in their inquiries and technical problems. Program and system errors are usually a common q uery t hat c lients a sk, especially i n I T r elated businesses. Technicians give support to repair and configure hardware and laptops. That is why LAN analysts and PC technicians should be updated with any changes in computer and IT technology.

IT t oday i s a d emanding job t hat provides great h elp i n maintaining your company's technical support and data networks. With the aid of LAN analysts and PC technicians, you will be able to sustain the quality service that you offer your clients.

WHY YOUR BUSINESS NEEDS HELP DESK MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE

As we all know, complexity grows everyday in the IT environment. And increasingly, businesses depend on what technology can offer them. It is no longer sufficient to depend on stand-alone help desks. Every day, challenges surface and call for a remedy. Help desk management software is a h andy solution for system organization, service level management, workflow patterns, and many more. Your business needs an integrated help desk management that can handle processes and organized services for IT.

Help desk management is a convenient way to handle your IT needs. Managing your business or organization can be trouble-free with help d esk management software. With the aid of this te chnology, it automates your help desk system. It includes hardware configurations, tasks, p rojects a nd so ftware l icenses. T hrough th is t ool, y ou can electronically scan and test your network.

There is help desk software in the market today that provides you with the essential details that you need to know to run your business. This will e nable you to remote control y our machine. Help desk software makes your system easy to access, and offers you a Web interface userfriendly system. I t a lso c entralizes y our user i nformation, and y our software and hardware inventory. Small and medium-sized businesses face the same i ssues as big c ompanies. The o nly problem is, small businesses have tight budgets and limited labor resources.

With a limited staff, these businesses need to have a user-friendly system t hat is e asy to a pply, yet e fficient, and g ives c ustomers th e satisfaction they need. IT departments review their performance based on their power to help their clients, and provide a s mooth d elivery and organization to the company. That is why help desk management is very important in coming up with e ffective s oftware that will support and assist your client inquiries, and organize your corporate system.

HELP DESK MANAGERS: MAKING A Difference

It seems like the presence of the senior leadership in the call center is not felt at all times. Help desk managers are present when there are celebrations, announcements, meetings, and conference calls. It is very seldom that you see them coordinating with supervisors or talking to help desk a gents. D oes t his m ean th at th ey a re n ot d oing what t hey a re supposed to do? This is a big NO.

There is no doubt that the help desk agents are the front liners, giving t roubleshooting steps t o p acify c ustomer i ssues a nd fi x t heir problems. Coaches and team leaders, on the other hand, take supervisory calls and assist agents with almost any call center related concern. But, help desk managers also do their fair share of the game. Though it isn't really felt by everybody, they are working their butts off to insure that everything is under control.

Help desk managers are the ones responsible for keeping track of the issues that agents are constantly dealing with. They summarize these data and formulate a report to determine the effectiveness of knowledgebased entries, and at the same time, give suggestions on how such issues should be addressed. They are also the ones thinking of initiatives to make work e asier and more convenient for the agents and supervisors. The ability to relay such significant call center impacting information quickly and accurately to upper management, joined with the efficient supervision of help desk support, are some of the important characteristics of the help desk manager. The overall operation of the help desk is the key indicator on how effective communication and coordination with senior leadership truly makes a difference.

MULTI-LEVEL SUPPORT HELP DESK PROCEDURES

Anyone that is seeking help should be heard and attended to. No matter how simple or complex the problem is, as the saying goes: "the customer is always right."

Due to numerous calls and emails received by the support service staff, there developed a need to divide the types of service support that each level provides to the clients. The foregoing paragraphs are what each level of support service consists of:

First Level: The personnel assigned does the initial talk to the client. The help desk consultant tries to solve the problem immediately. Consultant m ust be able to as k basic questions about the PC and its configuration, the error message and the specific event after the problem occurred. If the first level tried to solve the problem, but the client wasn't satisfied with the solutions offered, the first level r efers them to the second level.

Second L evel: The p ersonnel a ssigned a re categorized a s specialist. They have technical expertise particularly in troubleshooting support. It also includes technicians that are knowledgeable enough to answer questions about hardware support and networks.

Third L evel: The personnel a ssigned a t this l evel h andle incidents that are not solved at the second level. A special analysis and programming review of the system applications will be carefully reviewed, and it might take time for the customer to get a reply.

In all levels of support service, the customers are informed and updated through the phone or email. All of the procedures are observed to avoid the piling up of unresolved issues. This procedure is also used to classify the easy, not so easy and difficult issues as they are received and settled.

HELP DESK SOFTWARE APPLICATION TOOLS FOR EXCELLENT CUSTOMER SERVICE

Multitasking is one of the things that makes help desk support jobs challenging at times. One has to see to it that all the resources provided are maximized in helping customers on every call. While or after talking to the caller, the help desk agent has to leave notes to properly record the reason the customer called to ask for help. These records are used to track the common issues that end-users experience, and thus aid in making adjustments and enhancements to the products or services offered. The tools th at c ustomer se rvice re presentatives u se a re c alled h elp d esk software applications. These are must-haves for any help desk operation, to ensure the growth of the business. Some of the functions of a help desk software program are the following: call management and tracking, trouble ticket administration, account database record keeping and maintenance, and knowledge management. Access rights to these software applications are given to ensure the quality of every interaction. Some of these require a user name and password before access is granted, while some can be accessed using the browser or any desktop application software.

There ar e a l ot o f help d esk s oftware ap plications av ailable nowadays; each promises to make it easier for help desk agents to better serve c ustomers d uring th eir i nteractions w ith th em. S ome c an b e downloaded online for free, while some are purchased. Reviews of the programs can b e read to help you d ecide which help d esk s oftware application(s) can meet the demands of your business, and the needs of your customers.

NEED FOR A HELP DESK SOLUTION

An organization committed to satisfy its customer's needs and wants, will always look for ways to improve its services. Despite all the efforts of seeking solutions to their problems, organizations continue to be bombarded with questions and problems. A company would lose focus on its business activities if inundated with the numerous issues raised by customers. If a situation like that occur, the firm would need to assess its existing operations by hiring a service company that provides help desk solutions.

Help desk solutions started through a comprehensive assessment of the organization's existing operations. Agents and staff are interviewed, and policies and procedures are analyzed. The hardware and technologies are examined, and surveys are conducted to assess customer satisfaction. These findings are written up in a report, and at the end of the assessment a recommendation is to be made to management. Help desk solutions aim to r edefine the organization's existing help d esk t o m inimize s upport expenses and ensure that a high level of customer satisfaction is achieved. Results will be evident as an enhancement of the services provided, and an effective use of the organization's resources. With the help desk solution, the organization will use the right equipment and/or technology as it fits into the company. The firm can improve the workflow operation by putting the procedures into writing as a standard guide. It will make the help desk work smoother, as there are now standard procedures to observe. The help desk solutions are expected to en hance b usiness o perations, fully ut ilize t he organization's s taff presence, and ensure that technology within the organization is use at its best fit.

HOW TO BE A SUCCESSFUL HELP Desk Specialist

There a relots of d epartments in a company, e ach p laying a different role geared toward business success. More often than not, each department h as its own h elp d esk s pecialist handling inquiries from visitors, and interacting with co-workers and other business professionals. A help desk specialist should be alert at all times, updating himself or herself with the current events in the department. When a certain report is requested, he or she should know who to talk to, so the work can be done i n a sn ap. S ince a h elp d esk specialist i s the f ront l liner w here questions and concerns from different people are addressed, he or she should be k nowledgeable en ough to recognize the d ifferent issues o r concerns s urrounding his o r h er department, and o thers w ithin t he company as well.

A help desk specialist can also answer inquiries and grant requests through the phone or email. He or she calls business associates when a meeting is scheduled to remind them; similar to what an office secretary usually does. He or she can also support technical concerns like computer malfunctions, printer breakdowns and other techie stuff. If not within his or her scope of support, a help desk specialist can also direct the caller to another department to fix their issue(s). A help desk specialist has lots of different functions, but then again, it all boils down to where his or her expertise counts the most. It is indeed a jungle in the corporate world, and recognizing your own potential is very crucial in determining where your passion really is.

KEY STEPS IN BECOMING A HELP DESK SUPPORT DESKTOP NETWORK ENGINEER

The help desk support - desktop network team is a second level support that handles installation of n etwork s oftware, h ardware, and maintenance of infrastructure such as switches, servers, firewalls and back-up systems. Network engineers are the backbone of the company's computer infrastructure, since they update the computer network and fix issues when they arise. They are also the ones responsible for network services su ch a s f ile sh aring, e mail, and s ecurity. T o b e a h elp d esk support desktop network engineer, keep in mind these simple steps:

Step One: Be academically prepared by studying a computerrelated c ourse in c ollege. Y ou c an t ake C omputer S cience, C omputer Engineering, Information Technology or any computer / IT degrees.

Step Two: Be a student volunteer. Get a job that handles simple networking setups in your school, like at the library, research center or computer laboratory. If there is no vacant slot available, you can also apply as an intern at various computer-consulting firms. **Step Three**: M aximize y our a vailable r esources. Learn t o differentiate the various operating systems, and know how to use them. Read books, and apply what you have learned to be more confident in handling networking issues.

Step Four: Join networking seminars and computer clubs to get updates, and become an expert in the field of networking. Do research occasionally, and share it with the group so the exchange of ideas and information will be free flowing.

Step Fi ve: W ork o n your c ommunication sk ills by t aking grammar or speech lessons. As a network engineer, you will be interacting with people who are not as tech savvy as you are. Make them realize what you are trying to say by using words that are easy to understand.

TECHNICAL AND ACCOUNTS SERVICES: MOST COMMON TYPES OF HELP DESK SUPPORT

The call center business is one of the fastest growing industries nowadays. With the great demand for customer service centers to support help desk operations, the hype has stretched beyond the US, reaching the other side of the globe, including countries such as the Philippines, Singapore and India. Help desk support is done mostly through phone call interactions, wherein companies usually allocate a toll free number that customers can use when seeking help. Online support (also referred to as e-support) is also IN at this time. Customers can either send an email or interact with an agent though live chat. E-support is also considered more cost effective than phone support, and is easier to establish and maintain. Help d esk su pport c omes i n m any d ifferent ty pes, th e m ost common is technical support service. Customers or subscribers of various companies (usually IT-based) get in touch with an agent that is part of a team dedicated to answering t echnical q uestions, and giving troubleshooting steps to resolve issues. Malfunctioning computers, error messages, the inability to get online, and system issues are some of the common concerns that technical help desk agents get almost every day. Extensive training is also needed to ensure that technical specialists are armed with all technical expertise to better serve customers.

Another type of help desk support is account services. In that, customer service agents get billing and sales inquiries, subscriptions and cancellations, contact information updates, and other account related concerns. Usually, these apply to credit card companies and Internet service providers (ISPs). Some agents even entertain both technical and accounts support, depending on the demands of the business.

HELP DESK TECH, BILLING, REGISTRATIONS, RETENTION AND TELEMARKETING: WORKING TOGETHER AS A TEAM

A typical call center has a lot of different help desk departments, which may include the following:

- Help desk tech support handles technical inquiries and resolves computer related issues and concerns;
- Billing department handles account related inquiries and concerns such as changing of contact and payment information;
- Registration d epartment ta kes c alls f rom people w ho a re interested in subscribing to a certain product or service;
- Retention and cancellation queue where subscribers who would like to cancel are given different options like discounts or a free month service just to keep their accounts; and

• Telemarketing department, wherein customer service agents are tasked to call potential customers and offer products and services, usually at a discounted price.

Each of these departments plays a major role in giving a different level of c ustomer exp erience on every interaction. U sually, all these support queues belong to a single client or account. Say, for example, that AOL has all these five departments outsourced to a single call center. The same g oes f or D ell C omputers, S print, and Verizon W ireless. T he performance of each department is carefully monitored on a regular basis to track what area of concern the client needs to focus on. Training is one option to make the customer service agents aware of the new issues or updates concerning the client's account. If help desk tech is low quality, then revisiting the quality guidelines will definitely help to ensure that world-class customer service is given on every call.

THE GUIDE TO BEING AN EXPERT HELP DESK TECHNICAL SUPPORT SPECIALIST

When talking about the call center industry, help desk technical support is always mentioned. It is one of the pillars of a strong foundation building toward total customer satisfaction. The quality of every tech interaction needs to ensure that the best possible resolution is given to customers. Here are some of the guidelines that every technical support agent should follow on every interaction:

Service with a smile: Greet the customer with all sincerity upon taking their call. Mention your name so that they feel at ease talking to you. Ask for the customer's name to maintain a friendly atmosphere. Practice saying your greeting while wearing a smile on your face and it will definitely make a difference in your interaction.

Reassurance of help: Saying the words, "How can I help you today?" is a key indicator that you are willing to listen to the customer's issue. After verifying their concern, say reassuring statements like, "I can help you with your issue," will definitely make the customer feel that he or she made the right choice in calling technical support.

Active Listening: Listen carefully, and write down the different keywords that the customer utters, so you better understand the problem.

Maximize resources: Use your tools efficiently. Give the best possible resolution on every interaction.

Closing remarks: Before ending the call, ask if they have any other issue(s) that they need addressed. Thank them for calling and tell them to call you back for further assistance.

HELP DESK TECHNICIAN: THE COMPANY'S MAIN MAN (OR WOMAN)

When there is something strange happening in your computer, who a re y ou go ing t o call, the Ghostbusters? No pe, t he he lp d esk technician can definitely save the day. People seek the advice of help desk technicians when they need assistance with their computer, any hardware device or software application. As arequirement, these professionals need to listen diligently to the problem being described, ask probing questions (when necessary) to isolate the issue, and take methodical steps to analyze and solve the problem. It is also important to always be ready to switch lanes w hen ne w f acts b ecome av ailable during the co urse of th e interaction.

Usually, a help desk technician is seen as being at the front of every battle, resolving customer issues, while armed with true passion for work and great knowledge obtained from books and experience. On the other hand, there are also help desk technicians that work at the backend, maintaining the network of large companies and serving co-employees when they encounter computer problems. Aside from having good communication and listening skills, it is also important that a help desk technician possess excellent writing skills. When assisting a caller, either a customer or co-worker, the help desk technician h as to document the interaction and write down essential points to track which solution resolved the issue. This not only enhances their knowledge d atabase, b ut also, writing n otes will help the n ext technician who assists the same caller, if they call again. The technician can determine the next possible step, if every solution given previously failed to fix the problem. Truly, being a help desk technician is not easy, but it is justly rewarding at the same time.

HELP DESK EXCEEDING CUSTOMER EXPECTATIONS

"You have reached (Company/Product Name) customer support. My name is (Agent Name). How may I help you today?" This is a typical opening statement a caller would hear when asking for support from a customer help desk specialist. Assurance of help is always emphasized, as these support systems are designed to be of service to the end user of a certain company or product. Help desk support agents are considered the firm's front liners; making sure that customer value is maintained to the standards set forth by the company. Customer help desk service is a very crucial aspect toward reaching company success. When someone applies as a help desk agent, the very first quality that the interviewers look for is good communication skills. Since the work is more interacting with customers and dealing with their concerns, a person who can effortlessly express his or her thoughts through words that can be easily understood by the caller is definitely an ad vantage. Meeting customer needs is a top priority, so being armed with excellent communication and customer service skills are the ingredients in making sure that the promise of providing high quality service is something that customers can expect on each and every call.

Nowadays, other companies are also offering live chat and email support to their customers, a side from posting ans wers to frequently asked questions (FAQs) on their Web site. I nformation or steps to perform are usually stored and maintained on a database that the agent can access when providing resolutions. Truly, help desk support has gone way beyond customer expectations.

APPLYING HELPDESK APPLICATIONS

Companies today are ever expanding their business undertakings. To keep and maintain happy and satisfied customers, helpdesks have become a standard in any organization - even schools have helpdesks! In this line, a good helpdesk software application is a must, in order for the company t o p roperly manage t heir d ata, contact i nformation an d references.

Technologies are advancing to levels that were only imagined a few years b ack. With so m any a dvanced p roducts a nd se rvices, many customers are getting confused and finding it hard to keep up with the IT innovations. Most of them know that they need the product or service, but have little or no idea on h ow to g o a bout maximizing it. In or der t o address these needs, h elpdesks have been e stablished n ot j ust for the organization's customers, but for its business partners and clients as well. In order for a company to completely address the needs of their customers, they must also have good helpdesk software applications. They cannot just establish a helpdesk, hire people and pray to the heavens that everything will run smoothly. An organization will also need to invest in a good helpdesk application in order for them to address the needs of their clients a nd c ustomers. This he lpdesk application s hould e nable t he company to maximize their helpdesk representatives, and create a system that is effective, efficient, organized and updated. Whether it is an email, telephone or Internet based inquiry, the helpdesk application should be able to handle all incoming and outgoing transactions with no loss of quality.

If you are looking for helpdesk applications, there are many out there ready for download. They can be free (for simple uses) or with a fee (for advanced users and big companies). Or, if you want, you can even have a customized helpdesk application built for your company. Make sure th at i t's e asy t o use a nd i s a ble t o track e verything f rom incoming/outgoing calls to the speed of transactions.

Investing in a good helpdesk application will not only make you more efficient in handling customer and client support, it will also help you keep them happy and satisfied.

YOUR GUIDE TO HELPDESK GUIDES

Helpdesks are an important part in any organization. Research has shown that it is costlier to find new customers than keep the old ones. So, it is imperative t hat a helpdesks b e set u p in every organization to maintain an excellent customer relationship. A simple and easy to follow helpdesk guide for customers to effortlessly identify and resolve their problems is the dream of all establishments.

A helpdesk is an information and resource database that assists, guides, troubleshoots and offers solutions to computer problems and other IT related products. Usually, it is accessed via the phone, email or the Internet. It can either have a team of customer service representatives or have a link to frequently asked questions (FAQ). In establishing a helpdesk guide, companies should keep records of all helpdesk transactions and analyze them properly so that similar problems are grouped together for easy reference. Since most companies have Websites that contain a link to FAQ, grouping similar problems and creating a simple summary of solutions can be an advantage to the company. Helpdesk guides should not be confusing and troublesome for customers and clients, especially if they are not very familiar with the product. We should a lways remember that the first level of re solving problems or questions usually starts with the FAQ; so your helpdesk guide should b e c oncise, c lear, and e asy to f ollow to a void d issatisfied customers. Having a team of helpdesk representatives will also be beneficial to your company in the event that the helpdesk guide cannot solve or answer the inquiries of the customer. The main purpose of the helpdesk representative will be to directly interact with and handle the customer's questions efficiently.

Keeping customers happy is one of the most important objectives of any c ompany. H aving an e xcellent h elpdesk g uide t o i mmediately resolve any inquiries is the first step to keeping the customers happy and keeping them loyal to your company.

FRONTLINE DEFENSE: THE HELPDESK REPRESENTATIVE

Many companies are expanding their business and are focusing more and more on customer satisfaction. In order to maintain a good customer relationship, companies now have helpdesks to address or assist customer needs and inquiries. A staff of good help desk representatives can make the difference between a satisfied and unsatisfied customer.

The helpdesk representative is responsible for the proper handling of customer inquiries, and requests for assistance. He will be responsible for the creation and updating of customer data, so that future lookup, retrieval a nd cross-referencing will a lways b e i n o rder. The helpdesk representative s hould a lways b e up t o d ate with t hel atest trends, procedures and processes of his job. Attending training sessions, seminars and workshops related to his job is recommended.
Becoming a helpdesk representative is not an easy job. It requires the employee to directly and personally interact with the customer on behalf of the company that he works for. This means that the helpdesk representative should have extensive knowledge of the company profile, policies and procedures, including its history, in order to properly address a customer's needs. He is the frontline person of the company.

Customers are becoming more and more demanding, and the idea that they do not have to buy from a company, or avail themselves of the firm's services has put most companies on the defensive. Finding new customers is a hard job. Keeping them is even harder. That is why the helpdesk representative should always be available for whatever needs the customer may have for the product or service that he purchased.

But, helpdesk representatives need not be confined to customer service a lone. B usiness partners and clients a loo need to be properly handled, and most of the time, helpdesk representatives are the first persons they will encounter if they have any inquiries, updates and/or proposals.

The helpdesk representative: truly, the company's frontline person for complete customer and client satisfaction.

THE IMPORTANCE OF A HELP DESK Call Center

When you think of a Help Desk Call Center, you usually think of the benefits these help desk systems provide to end users like yourself. People w ho b elong t o t he g eneral p ublic, who may or m ay not have information technology skills, but they may possess the commonality of needing support from the help desk in IT-related p roblems. However, there is another entity that benefits from the existence of the help desk call center, and that would be the organization being served by the help desk call center.

A h elp d esk c all c enter c an e xist i n tw o w ays: e ither t he organization it serves runs it, or it outsources that function to a separate private c ompany t hat specializes i n h elp d esk c all c enter services. Organizations may choose to outsource because it relieves their staff of the stress of providing that function themselves. At the same time, the organization benefits because the help desk call center services service provider may have more flexibility in operating such technical support services. The mother organization then gains more time, resources, and labor to devote to its core concerns.

Organizations that have many users who belong to different usertype categories, or who may have many branches, offices and networks in different geographical locations, may find it ideal to outsource their help desk c all c enter f unction t o professional service provider c ompanies. When looking for the right service provider, the decision-makers for the organization should try to identify the type of infrastructure the service provider uses for its help desk system, its operational experience in providing re solution to customer-related p roblems, a nd i ts sc ope o f management expertise. To sum up, an ideal help desk call center services service provider must have enough technology, processes and people to do the job the way it should be done.

HOW COMPANIES PROVIDE HELP DESK REMEDIES FOR STRESSED-OUT AGENTS

Day in and day out, call center agents (also known as help desk professionals) ar e placed f ront and center in a g rueling work environment, and t hen beset by grumpy, rude, unprofessional and sarcastic callers. At the same time, these help desk professionals have to contend with long work hours, and having to rush to fill their daily quota. On top of this, they have to follow every necessary company standard when it comes to operations protocol, just to keep their job and be paid regularly. This is why help desk remedy becomes important for stressedout agents.

Getting a job with a help desk company may be the easy part. It is keeping it as a regular day job (or night job - if you factor in mandatory graveyard shifts and compulsory flexible working hours) that gives help desk professionals a headache. What is it exactly that makes a caller become as rude as they can when the help desk staff answer their call? Even agents are tempted to ask the caller about this sometimes. Can the caller possibly get even ruder; agents are probably just aching to ask.

Well, c allers a re o ften r ude b ecause of t he p roduct-related o r service-related problem they're facing. It makes them feel frazzled and hassled. In turn, agents may react in an offensive manner to the caller because they too are stressed every day while at work. You can rarely find callers on certain days who maintain a positive attitude. On those days, they voice their grudges full steam into the ears of the poor helpless agent.

With all the stress that agents have to contend with, companies usually c ompensate t hem w ell f or t he p ressure o f b eing h elp d esk assistants by offering nice, even generous benefits. Usually, in a big call center company, you will find good facilities that are maintained just for their agents - like a video arcade, resting place, and even a gym. Such companies pamper their employees with great health benefits, insurance, dental c are, and o f course t he m andatory high s alaries. Their regular employees enjoy paid leaves or vacation time as well.

Though all these are nice benefits for a person who works as a help desk staffer, it is still a basic necessity to provide adequate training to them. That way, they can keep improving on their level of knowledge and skills, so that most (if not all) calls have a successful conclusion.

RELIEVING HELP DESKS OF SECURITY BURDENS

When we speak of h elp d esk se curity, we u sually refer to the authentication technique used by help desks. It consists of asking the user to provide a valid username and registered password, before they can avail themselves of t he h elp d esk f unction. F or t his t echnique t o b e applicable in real situations, it is necessary that users take responsibility for providing complex, undecipherable passwords for their username file, and t hen k eep u pdating t hem so th at th ey r emain u ndecipherable to intruders or identity thieves. But, in practice, passwords get forgotten, jumbled in the mind of the user, and may eventually expire. When this is the situation, the help desk system gets stressed because its IT personnel have to help these users out of their jam. These IT personnel thus waste valuable time, resources, skills and energies in assisting users, when the IT s taff c ould be a pplying t hemselves t o o ther important I T-related projects for the organization. One solution to this common trend is for IT help desk managers to provide a self-service security protocol to the help desk system. In this way, u sers a re d ependent o n t heir o wn i ntellectual c apabilities a t managing passwords (even when they tend to mix them up from different systems, or completely forgot them.) At the same time, the security protocol of the help desk is not jeopardized, since strict security policies are still adhered to by the help desk staff and followed by the users.

All users need to be granted access somehow to the help desk network, because this is where they get to use various resources. Some common resources that end users can easily avail themselves of, when a self-service se curity protocol is in place, are portals, o nline se rvices, Websites, data, and applications.

THE BENEFITS OF FREE HELP DESK Support Software

Help Desk Support Software is the program used by different organizations for their respective help desk departments and systems. You probably think help desk support software is quite expensive to invest in, right? Actually, that is true. Fortunately, for those who would prefer to keep their money for other needs, they have the option of getting free help desk support software instead.

No need for raised eyebrows, there really are software developers who create help desk support software, then give it away to the general public through downloads from their Website. One type of free help desk support s oftware i s b ased o n t he P HP c odes, and i t can e asily b e downloaded and i nstalled i n y our hardware through a help desk installation wizard. It relies on the free MySQL d atabase p rogram, it doesn't need much database or programming knowledge from the person installing it, or the end users, and it can be updated using the versions released periodically by the manufacturer (the software developer). There are some other things that you should look for in free help desk support software. It helps if the software developer has a feedback mechanism where they actively solicit suggestions, comments, and ideas that can help them make future versions better. Some might even host a software discussion forum where you can interact with other users of the software (and its different versions), so you can get tips on how to further integrate a nd a pply t hat help d esk su pport so ftware i nto y our organizational processes. These two features allow pre-existing bugs in the d ifferent versions of the software to be reported to the software developer, so they can churn out more effective and efficient versions in the future.

HEWLETT PACKARD HELP DESK FACILITY

Hewlett Packard is a company that caters to providing hardware and s oftware p roducts for h ome and h ome o ffice, s mall and m edium businesses, large enterprises, government, health and education. Hewlett Packard covers even supplies and accessories. As a result, the growing numbers of customers demand more attention, and when problems arise, an i mmediate s olution s hould b e m ade av ailable. Due t o t he v arious products that it offers, the HP experts are always available to a nswer queries, may they be simple or complex, on a 24/7 service. To keep its customers u pdated a nd to tra ck c ustomers' inquiries/problems, th e company created the HP Total Care Facility to address the needs of its buying public. The following are the benefits that it provides:

- The HP Website is available 24/7 and is loaded with diagnostic tools, software updates, security tips and troubleshooting hints.
- Free online classes on " Tune Up your PC" and "Getting Started with Digital Photography."

- Get access to H P's knowledgeable technicians that will answer questions on "how to" handle a problem with the product that is not covered by a warranty.
- The H P help d esk a lso p rovides a search en gine t o d irect customers to a sp ecific p roduct, and i t a llows c ustomers t o download drivers, once they've given the system the product's code. There a rel inks t o i nform users of t he n earest se rvice support, should a technician need to see the product. There are also options provided f or customers to c hoose h ow to g et i n contact with HP.

The HP help desk greatly helps it to continuously provide good quality products and services, thus earning big profits as well.

IT HELP DESK: IN SYNCH WITH TODAY'S TECHNOLOGY

Have you recently signed up for a broadband connection, but then suddenly it is no longer working for some unknown reasons? Are you sick and tired of having to restart the computer over and over again, when the screen freezes while you are accessing a Web page or a certain software application? How does it make you feel when you are about to reach the end of an online game and all of a sudden, you received an error message that says: "This program has performed an illegal operation." It's pretty annoying and devastating, isn't it? When you encounter such cases, you can't help but think that there is something wrong with your computer system. The IT help desk will definitely help you in this regard. All you have to do is sit back, relax and call an IT help desk agent. IT help desk is a growing industry, since more and more IT-related products and services are being sold to the public. Computers, Internetenabled cellular phones, and music gadgets like iPods are just some of the innovations that people use in his everyday life. Each of these products has a specific department called IT help desk, where customers can call to report an issue or problem. Do not considered them to be your regular day-to-day friendly neighborhood customer service agent. IT help desk agents' job is a little more complicated and sensitive; so being armed with the right tools and knowledge will make a challenging task easier.

HELP DESK GUIDES TO WEB DESIGN COMPUTER PROGRAMMERS

Your company's Website is your storefront on the Internet. Consumers these days go first to the Internet and try to look over the information about goods or services, prior to buying or at least trying it. First impressions most often prevail in our choice of things. Make your product a ppealing to the viewers, so they will keep on viewing your Website, and learn more about your company and products.

The IT Web design computer programming help desk seeks to help companies come up with a Website design that can be easily understood by v iewers. Th us t hey can g et an overview of t he c ompany and its products and/or se rvices. T here a re a lso b ooks available for IT Web design c omputer p rogrammers that p rovide d etailed i nstructions and specific help on the task at hand. The help should include topics on the actions that learners must undertake when faced with problems on the program. The topics within the help facility should be co-related, and not mixed up with irrelevant sub-topics. It would be best if the Web design help desk could provide a glossary of the reference terms used with the terminologies of the Web site design. Clickable i cons should be made available for easy links on the topics that viewers would like to look at. A search engine bar for viewers to type into should be available to gain information on the item to be viewed. It may also be necessary for an advanced search feature to be present.

The IT Web design computer programming help desk is a tool to aid programmers in creating Website designs for companies. The Website being the virtual store, should always be updated in order to maintain a cutting edge in the marketplace.

AN INTRODUCTION TO THE LISTENING PROCESSES HELP DESK PROGRAM

The ability to listen is one of the most important skills a help desk agent should have. Without this skill, a call cannot be pursued to its best conclusion, because a perfect two-way communication process will never be achieved if one has poor listening skills. That is why a help desk or call center company usually provides training for listening comprehension. It is a must that a help desk agent be equipped with good listening skills.

Call center listening training process:

There are two types of exams that offer training in listening. These are h elp d esk basic s pelling and h elp d esk ad vance s pelling. Audio recordings a re p rovided to t he a gent, who i s r equired t o l isten a nd correctly spell the words spoken. (Most of the words are the ones agents most commonly misspell.) The difference between these two listening exams is that the basic program requires the agent to type or write the words correctly, while the advanced program asks the agent to just spell the words correctly. Another type of listening program is the call center simulation system. This is where a help desk administrator mimics callers by talking directly through headphones (trying to be as real as a help desk call can get), while the test taker (or agent) must respond correctly (according to pre-set standards of the company). After the simulation is over, printed comments and suggestions on how he can improve his performance are given to the test taker, so he can bone up on his weak points.

Help desk data entry is another audio training program provided. Here, a database of audio recordings is provided. The agent is required to type in information from the audio file correctly. It measures listening skills, as well as precision in typing.

The help desk environmental exam is a test where an agent is required t o l isten to a n audio fi le. I t's provided b y t he h elp d esk administrators, to test an agent's speed and accuracy in typing orders, receiving questions, and solving them with absolute capability.

GET ACCESS FROM YOUR COMPUTER ADMINISTRATOR'S HELP DESK FOR WINDOWS / UNIX

Putting the right technology in your organization involves a lot of monetary investment. The maintenance and administration of computers also covers a large of portion of the company's budget. But, it surely pays off when you know that products and services are delivered to customers when they need them.

Being in a c omputerized o rganization, where various software applications are available for the operations of your business, there is a need for someone who will administer the operations of the company's server. A focal person should be available 'round the clock to ensure that hardware and software are running smoothly, and full monitoring of the network operations are carried out. As a n operator administrator help desk for windows and Unix, expertise on the operations is required. He has the power to grant access to users, as well as have a full view access of the operations within the organization's computer environment. Inasmuch a st he s upport service's first l evel r equires t icket tracking; the operator administrator help desk for Windows / Unix should be a ble t o track down records of customers' requests, and be able t o determine which among these requests were acted upon by departments within the organization. It should also allow them to make a report to management as to which support requests are not being acted upon, either due to a complex situation or to the problem being set aside for a reason. Windows / Unix servers have a feature that can identify the desk agent that handles their request.

PC HELPDESK: COMPUTER Desktop Knowledge 101

Investing i n a d esktop computer c an b e a d ifficult pr oblem, especially i f y ou a re n ot ve ry f amiliar with the IT i ndustry. This P C helpdesk for computer desktop will try to help you by giving you a few pointers on how to choose the best PC. There are two kinds of desktop computers, the PC and the M ac. Since we are primarily focusing our helpdesk on the PC desktop, we will not discuss the Mac.

With new computers becoming more and more powerful, novice PC users find it difficult to identify which computers have the right power for them. This PC helpdesk for computer desktops is your answer.

In looking for a PC desktop, the following should be considered: budget, function and power. You have to know your budget in looking for a desktop computer, and you have to stick to it as much as possible. Entry-level computers will usually range in price from \$200 to \$400. High-end computers will be much higher. Ask y ourself t his q uestion: For w hat p urpose w ill I u se m y computer? PC helpdesks are often flooded with questions on computer use because most buyers have no idea what the purpose of their computer is. Buying a high-end computer desktop for simple word processing is not a good idea. Many desktop PCs nowadays are powerful enough to meet your needs, so if you're not going to use it for heavy graphics and video editing, it would be wiser to invest in an entry-level computer desktop.

You want to go techie? Then you should understand that your PCs power is very important. Therefore, for light computing, the minimum requirements for today are dual-core processors. Intel is still the most popular brand (and it shows with their share of the market). Memory should at least be 512MB and a Hard Disc of 80GB. With prices of PC desktops falling almost daily, you can probably get a better deal at lower prices, yet with higher specifications.

So there it is. You're now ready to face the IT world with this PC helpdesk on computer desktop.

PC TECHNICIAN HELP DESK DOES Wonders

Maintenance of computers covers a big share of your company's budget. As your computer bogs down, you wait for a technician to have a look at it. But, it may take days or weeks before your technician pays you a visit. Your productivity is affected, and you are unable to meet your targets.

A solution to the wait time for your technician is software that allows a nationwide remote a ccess of what your computer needs i.e. services, repair or support. With the PC technician help desk software, support service friendly technicians have the ability to connect to your computer via high speed Internet, and troubleshoot and find solutions to your PC's problem. It is a remote control system that automatically connects your PC to your technician. The PC technician can fix your PC without having to sit next to you. The technician can log in/out, reboot or log in using safe mode, even when the user is away from the keyboard. PC technician help desk software seeks to help solve the following:

• Slow Computer Activity.

- Unexplained / Excessive Pop-ups.
- Unexplained Browser Changes.
- Email Configuration.
- Virus Removal.
- Spyware Removal.
- Wireless Network Security Issues.
- Basic Wireless Network Connection Issues.

The PC technician help desk is economical, and delivers services immediately. You don't need to go on leave from work or s top your regular duties to attend to a visiting technicians at your home or work just to have your PC fixed. Your PC is fixed via remote control.

RELIEVING STRESS FOR PC HELP DESK SUPPORT STAFF

Why is PC help desk support so important to the public nowadays? Well, in these times, nearly everyone is immersed in interactions with computers all the time. This ranges from students, to professionals at work, and can even include people who r un home-based businesses. Computers have become a necessary part of our everyday lives. So, you should not wonder why PC problems arise every day, and why the PC help desk support system is so important to the general public.

The objective of being a PC help desk support staffer is to help your callers from going out of their minds due to unsolved PC problems. You need to possess significant computer literacy, and other information technology skills, to be successful if you pursue this career path. However, it is not only your knowledge that you depend on to reap the valuable fruits of working as a PC help desk support agent. You will need to possess and maintain a mental and psychological balance, if you want to continue with your job and reduce your stress levels. Unlike other jobs where one foul-mouthed statement from the other party will land that person with an oral defamation lawsuit quicker than a slap in the face, the PC help desk support agent is forced to deal with the fact that almost all callers are having a bad day. It is the job of the agent to rely on his skills for the benefit of the callers, even if the callers are annoying or obnoxious.

How can the public make the job of a PC help desk support agent much easier for him or her to bear? For one thing, if you call, be as nice as the agent that answers your call. If the agent greets you with a cheerful "Good Morning," then answer likewise. If the agent is accommodating, be just as gracious in your replies. If the agent is respectful, do not forget your own manners. Granted, you are facing a t ough problem, but the agent will help you. There is no need for expletives, r aised voices, or sarcasm.

TECHNICAL SUPPORT HELP DESK: TROUBLESHOOTING INTERNET CONNECTION ISSUES

Currently, the most common types of connections that customers use to link with the Internet are dial-up and broadband. When customers are having difficulties connecting to the Internet and accessing Websites, they usually turn to the technical support help desk to have their concerns addressed and resolved as fast as possible.

If a customer is on a dial-up connection, what are the possible reasons why he or she is unable to connect to the Internet? Here are some of them:

Phone Line Issues: It could be that the phone that the customer is using does not have a dial tone. It is also possible that line noise or interference prevents the modem from dialing up. Another possibility is that a bad weather conditions like heavy winds, thunderstorms or typhoons are causing a very bad phone line. **Incorrect Physical Connections**: Make sure that one end of the phone cord is connected to the wall and the other end is connected to the computer's modem on the port that says Line or Telco.

Outdated M odem S ettings: The m odem m ay n ot be functioning as designed, causing the customer's inability to connect to the Internet. The modem should have an updated driver to make sure it is in good working condition.

Bad Access Numbers: Heavily congested access numbers may cause the problem. Report the issue as soon as possible and have the customer dial a different number.

If the customer is connecting via broadband, here ar es ome reasons for poor connectivity:

System Maintenance: Check for current system maintenance in the customer's area.

Unstable Broadband Connection: If the customer is unable to access t he Internet using th e b rowser, t hen h elp h im o r h er i n reconfiguring the connection.

THE IPR HELP DESK FOR INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

In t he E uropean Union, q uestions r egarding t he l aws o n Intellectual Property Rights (IPR) in member countries can be referred to the I PR H elp Desk. It operates under a m andate from the E uropean Commission. It aims to function as the first line of support for EU-RTD contractors who have, and m ay eventually secure, business dealing in some way with Intellectual Property Rights.

The IPR Help Desk does not charge people when they make inquiries. It is a service that has the backing of a partnership consortium based in Spain, Germany and Poland.

The other functions of the IPR Help Desk are:

• Making the general public aware of the vital need to safeguard IPR assets within European jurisdiction;

- Allowing the u se of t hose c ritical I PR a ssets when n eeded (particularly if the IRP-related projects are based on research and development of the FP6 category, has funding from the European Union, and /or ar e c overed by t he E uropean C ommission European Research Area Initiatives);
- Supporting European research groups or individual researchers when they pursue Intellectual Property projects;
- Entertaining candidates for future research programs that may eventually receive funding from the European Union; and
- Generally granting the necessary knowledge about registration, protection and proper usage of Intellectual Property Rights to the affected European researchers.

The IPR Help Desk maintains a site at www.ipr-helpdesk.org that people using different languages can readily access. The IPR Help Desk can also be reached through its email address at ipr-helpdesk@ua.es.

However, the IRP Help Desk does have its limitations. It cannot supply inquiries about legally binding stipulations in IPR. It only aims to heighten awareness about the need to know how, why and when IPR affects researchers in the European Union.

WHY WEB HELP DESK SOFTWARE IS PREFERRED

Providing technical and customer support assistance may not be the core mission of a business, however it is their mission that customers be satisfied. A dissatisfied customer is a great loss to a business. When computer systems at work becomes a problem, it is most likely that it will affect the productivity or performance of the business as the company fails to deliver their product/services. Worst of it all, customers may go and find another firm th at p rovides better se rvice. For a gr owing company, customer support is a necessity. You need to be aware of what your customer needs and wants are, and seeks solutions should there be problems that require actions. Make things e asier for you and your customers. Make your customers happy and find solutions to satisfy them. Outsource a support service, or have your own support people at work come up with a tool that customers can a ccess from the company's Website to a ddress their concerns. Use a Web help desk software to allow management to track down records of complaints and how actions have been undertaken. This will e nable m anagement to monitor staff/departments as to their performance. Employees' performance is monitored and the various problems that they receive from customers a re evaluated. From this information, you'll be able to come up with decisions on your next step toward enhancement of your products and services. The Web help desk software allows customers to interface with the company, and also allows them to track their request status.

The Web help desk software is a tool to allow customer support to handle things easier. It allows you to continue to attain your objective of earning profits, and at the same time provide good quality of service.

WHEN TO GET WEB HELP DESK SOFTWARE SYSTEMS FOR YOUR HELP DESK

If you find the help desk for your organization to be swamped because of t he v olume of requests it handles and t he nu mber of departments in your organization that it has to serve, then perhaps you may consider securing Web help desk software for your help desk system.

The Web help desk software solution you procure needs to have certain features to make it an effective and efficient solution. It should, of course, be Web-based; use different back-end databases; and have PC and Mac compatibility. There are Web help desk software solutions that are founded on the Java system and adhere to industry standards for Web help desk software products. This means the preferred solution will possess database and platform independence; inherent clustering support for its scalability features; yet maintain a user interface that is simple to use, a ttractive, a nd perhaps e ven i ntuitive. T he p latforms t hat y our preferred solution relies on could be: Solaris 8, Linux, Windows Server, and Mac OS X. It also helps if you look into the background of the people and organization that supply the preferred Web help desk software solution you are considering. If the software development company has a reputable team of Web application developers who are focused on enterprise Web applications (such as the previously mentioned Java system), then that is one point in their favor. You should also ask them for a list of satisfied customers who have used the product before. Then you can ask those customers how effectively and efficiently the product performed for them.

WIKIPEDIA HELP DESK: KNOWLEDGE SHARED WITH THE WORLD

Wikipedia i s o ne o f t he most frequently vi sited si tes on t he Internet today. It provides answers to almost any question that you can think o f, b e i t i n t he f ield o f s cience and t echnology, m athematics, entertainment, p olitics and th e arts. It is like a main library of f acts, figures and fiction that can satisfy any curious mind. If there is a topic or subject that readers want to be posted on the site, all they have to do is post it by clicking the link provided on the Wikipedia Help Desk site, and a group of volunteers will help in finding an answer. Wikipedia is still in the p rocess of d evelopment, and fe edback c oming fr om i ts us ers will definitely aid in making it the primary source of information on the World Wide Web. To reach the Wikipedia Help Desk page, just type in the words "Wikipedia help desk" in the Search field on the main page of Wikipedia, and results will be generated in a flash. Click on the Wikipedia Help Desk link, and you'll be taken to its help desk site. The Wikipedia Reference Desk, on the other hand, functions like the Wikipedia Help Desk. It acts like a library reference desk, wherein it helps users go to the topic that they wish to locate. Before a request is made to feature a topic or subject that users want to be posted on Wikipedia, the reference site encourages them to type in the topic on the Search first, or click on a specific category where the subject most likely belongs. The help site is indeed user-friendly and easy-to-use; it could be even better than talking to a live person.

YAHOO HELP DESK FEATURES

Everyone n owadays uses c omputers. Even k ids at s chool ar e taught how to use computers and search the Internet. Everyone knows the popular Website Yahoo. Yahoo provides a wide variety of Internet services that cater to almost any kind of online activities. It is for that reason that yahoo has become one of the favorite Website search engines.

Since help desk provides information and assistance, the Yahoo help desk ensures that each Yahoo directory has a help facility. Unlike other help desks, Yahoo help desk does not provide the Yahoo phone number, but an email address instead. It has features like providing topics for frequently asked questions, suggestions, and trouble-shooting procedures, all made available to help users if problems should arise. Other than each directory having its own help facility, it has a Yahoo Central Website th at l ists a ll the Y ahoo se rvices and h elp f acility information.

Related helpful links are also provided, and they include:

• Sign-In and Registration;
- **Marketing P references**: This h as t o d o with the option of whether you want to receive advertisements from marketers over the Internet;
- How To Report An Abuse: This has to do with s cams and spams your account receives;
- Securing Your Yahoo Account;
- Security Center: This has to do with protecting your PC from viruses;
- **Privacy Policy**: This has to do with keeping personal information of users private; and
- How To Make Yahoo Your Home Page.

Yahoo desk help not only serves the needs of the users, but itself as well. They made the Yahoo desk help solutions ready, and designed them for easy user access.

DO I QUALIFY AS A CALL CENTER HELP DESK AGENT?

The staff of a call center help desk is made up of a group of very technically skilled people, whose duty is to help callers stuck with service or product-related problems. The call center help desk is considered a type of support group formed by a company to manage problems related to their products and/or services. Callers help provide much-needed userbased information to the help desk, which also handles inquiries.

You must meet certain qualifications, if you apply to become a call center h elp d esk a gent. One o f th em i s th e willingness to w ork with flexible sch edules, such as a ssuming the g raveyard shift a nd w orking during h olidays. Y our p otential salary should match y our l evel of experience a nd training. All c alls y ou re ceive m ust be dealt with a s a professional, which means you need to be friendly, observe good manners, and adhere to high standards for customer satisfaction. It is essential that a call center help desk agent be responsible for securing accurate identification of the callers. They are also required to reach their quotas, a specified number of calls to be reached, at the end of their shifts, and follow company procedures and policies. With a given talk-time, agents must follow regulations on how long or how short the call should be, so that problems are identified and solved within that timeframe.

Good communication skills, technical knowledge about computers, honesty, de pendability, a nd g ood touch-typing s kills a re always a plus when you are aiming for a career in a call center.

If you are hired, you can expect benefits like health insurance, dental insurance and perhaps even life insurance to be offered by your employer. Paid sick leave, and vacation leaves are also offered, provided you meet the standards for agent performance. Considering that you exist in a w orking environment that focuses on helping people, being a c all center help desk agent is a very admirable profession.

REQUIREMENTS TO BECOME A COMPUTER HELP DESK TECHNICIAN

A Computer Help Desk Technician is sometimes called a Help Desk Consultant, or a Help Desk Technical Consultant (if you want to get really formal about it.) The job of a Computer Help Desk Technician is to provide necessary technical expertise to clients who experience problems with the software and/or hardware that the employer of the technician sold or provided to the clients.

A Computer Help Desk Technician may be required to render technical assistance through communication channels such as email and telephone. Usually, the client will call the help desk operations through their t elephone l andline. The c alls are recorded by an au tomatic c all logging system for documentation and review later on. The Computer Help Desk Technician will have to figure out what are t he causes of t he problems that t he c aller i s exp eriencing. F or example, if it is a software problem, he may ask questions of the caller to find out if the problems were caused by software glitches, or if there is a virus within the software being used. If it is a hardware problem, the caller may be able to provide clues as to which hardware components seem to be on the fritz.

A Computer Help Desk Technician can help the client even from long distance locations through the wonders of IT advances. For instance, if there is a bug within the software, the Computer Help Desk Technician may be able to notify the Development division so that the bug can be programmed out of the software. If the client found that his data had been corrupted, the Computer Help Desk Technician can help fix the data by dialing into the Website of the client.

To be considered for the job of Computer Help Desk Technician, it is not enough to have technical and analytical expertise. One must also possess a pleasant manner on the telephone, a capacity to function even under time pressure, and an ability to work with the team in resolving problems.

WHAT IS A COMPUTER OPERATOR A PART OF HELP DESK?

A Computer Operator, first of all, is an employee or staffer of an organization, who has the r esponsibility of m aintaining and r unning computer systems of the organization on a daily basis, with emphasis on mainframe computer systems. Thus, a Computer Operator Help Desk could be said to mean a Help Desk Network that is staffed by Computer Operators who have the complicated task of assisting clients with their mainframe computer system problems.

We say that the j ob of a C omputer O perator is c omplicated because it requires the person to not only possess a high school diploma, but also to the technical knowledge in troubleshooting problems with software and hardware; batch-process monitoring; system performance maintenance and e nhancement; i ncreasing online availability; and systems and applications documentation maintenance. Other duties that the employer might add on to the job description of a Computer Operator Help D esk staff a re: system backups; c omputer r oom e quipment maintenance (inclusive of tape storage gadgets and printers); and even supplying customer support of some kind. It is important that Computer Operator Help Desk staff be able to absorb much (if not all) technical knowledge about applications favored by the employer, how to run local area networks, and operating systems being used in the organization. The Computer Operator can be called a member of the Technical Support Staff, and may be known by other job titles su ch a s: Help D esk S taff, T ech Support, Computer O perators, Technical T rainers, T echnical S upport E ngineers, P C S upport S taff, Technical Support Specialists, Trainers, Technicians, and PC Technicians.

Specific skills required for the job are: capacity to follow technical instructions to the letter; assess problems and situations encountered so that a corresponding plan of action can be drafted and implemented; as well as in-depth knowledge of the specific system or technology being used.

DESKTOP HELP DESK NETWORK LAN TECH SUPPORT PC TECH

The convoluted term Desktop Help Desk Network LAN Tech Support PC Tech may be quite a mouthful to speak, but it need not be confusing. To understand it, one must break it down into its components so you can comprehend their semantics.

LAN Tech Support means the providing of technical expertise via technical support to Local Area Networks (or LAN's). This means LAN Tech Support staff members have to know how to provide maintenance and technical expertise about Computer Networks in particular.

PC Tech, of course, means technology about personal computers. So, a person who knows PC Tech can help in providing maintenance and technical knowledge about personal computers. A desktop Help Desk Network is another matter altogether. It refers to the use of desktop computers (such as the ubiquitous personal computer sitting on your desk) to provide support assistance to the Help Desk Network. A Help Desk Network is the phone-in system that allows customers to call te chnicians a bout their problems with the s oftware and/or hardware they are using. A desktop Help Desk Network may use traditional r outing sy stems (such a s cables) t o deliver d ata t o e ach desktop terminal, and to the Help Desk Network administrator; or remote access technology can also be used so that the desktop Help Desk Network may be used even when people switch desks, or are far from their regular locations.

Thus, when all these terms are taken together, "Desktop Help Desk Network LAN Tech Support PC Tech" can be seen to represent:

- A Help Desk Network;
- Functioning from d esktop w orkstations (either via t raditional cable linkages or remote access technology);
- Whose main function is to provide technical support about Local Area Networks; and
- With emphasis on the personal computer components.

FRONT DESK HELP: THE HEROIC FRONT-LINERS.

In this so ftware-dependent world, with modern technological advances, everything seems to have to be done with speed and accuracy. However, nothing invented so far can perfectly replace human capabilities in knowing the nuances of interacting with other people. The front desk help can be said to be the front liners of the company, and they deal directly with customer queries and complaints. It is said that when a call is dropped, the caller will be so unhappy with the service, he will initiate a return call. F ront desk help m ust be e quipped to handle c alls w ith authority, speed and accuracy using the resources at hand. In this regard, it is necessary to have well-trained personnel who know how to manage and juggle k nowledge a nd problem r esolution t ools (also ca lled technology). There are several tools and resources available that are designed to assist the front desk help team. These are help desk software that you find in the IT market today. Such software could include self-help materials too. However, it is still necessary for the user to be knowledgeable about how t o m aximize t he efficiency of the software. T he most i mportant features of this tool are the solid call t racking and m anagement capabilities. No matter how the software is designed, the bottom line is that it should be able to assist the team in quickly resolving the callers' problems.

Front desk help staff must be experts in the ins and outs of the system and capable of troubleshooting (meaning they can diagnose and treat problems simultaneously). This kind of technology can be used for both basic and complex problems that may arise. It is up to the front desk team to i mplement the te chnology as they se e fit. The g oal of this department, after all, is to maintain customer satisfaction by guaranteeing swift action on any concerns.

THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN HELP AND DESK AND REPRESENTATIVE

We all know what a help desk representative is; that is the person who staffs the help desk system for your IT company. But, what is the relationship between help and desk and representative?

Your help desk representative is the one who recognizes the moment when users are most receptive to learn about how they can help themselves the next time the same problem happens. This is where the term help in help desk representative comes from; meaning, you assist the customer. I T su pport re presentatives m ust b e a ble t o c ope w ith frustration expressed against them professionally and keep their cool even under stress.

The desk in the term help desk representative indicates that your technical representatives have skills and know what it takes to deliver quality service, which puts them in a position of power and authority. Whether your helpdesk provides IT support to internal users or your field service engineer problem solve for external customers, your team should be able to communicate their expertise and technical proficiency in a way that will bring respect for people in their position. The last word is representative, meaning your technical staff serve as am bassadors of t echnical k nowledge and g oodwill t o i nternal and external u sers of t he h elp desk s ervice. Thus, your h elp d esk representative should satisfy customer needs so that users remain loyal to your organization. This depends on how consistent, customer-focused, productive and competitive your internal and external help desks are. Your technical staff should bear in mind that they are front-liners, so their attitude and behavior may imply how the rest of the organization perceives customers.

The help desk needs to identify areas for improvement in skills, customize p rogram c ontent to m eet se rvice g oals, and improve t eam performance. Yet, th ey m ust a lso maintain c onsistency t hrough b est practices skills training and on-the-job experience. This helps save time and money for both the service provider and the clients. At the same time, it reduces frustration in customers and fosters loyalty from them as well.

DEFINING HELP DESK CUSTOMER SERVICE

To increase customer satisfaction, confidence in your firm, and respect for y our h elp d esk c ustomer se rvice, you m ust provide u serfriendly c ustomer se rvice, while d elivering t echnical s upport to th e customer. It is imperative to assign highly qualified help desk staff who possess customer service skills. They must also provide professional technical support skills to the IT support system, which is the help desk customer service sy stem. C hoose a gents w ho a re m ore c apable o f providing n ecessary s olutions to software p roblems, this i s a b asic customer service challenge. To strengthen your reputation as a quality service provider, you ought to evaluate the user-friendliness and effectiveness of your IT help desk to meet your standards for customer service (or even make them better). Your help desk staff should a lways respect the customer, y et adhere to the highest levels of technical support. This means handling calls efficiently, while providing precise information. It is also important that your technical professionals can interact with users to minimize their frustration, recognize the causes of the problems that lead to queries, suggest applicable solutions, and educate your customers in a polite way.

Take time to mull over the efficiency of your technical support system (looking beyond your present kn ee-jerk eagerness to provide customer satisfaction). Technical support representatives should be able to resolve issues while on call. This involves guiding customers tactfully and efficiently from feelings of frustration to problem-solving mode.

Aside from that, your company should rate the help desk to ensure the capacity of the staff to do the job. Evaluate your staff regarding their ability to raise call levels according to priority, while maintaining the confidence of the user in their capacity to take action on the present and potential problems before the caller hangs up.

Technical support requires a good balance of technical skill and communication, and al so involves i nterpersonal s kills; because the technical staff is responsible for maintaining your standards in customer service. You may find that your help desk customer service staff may need to u ndergo refresher c ourses on advanced customer service, so that service is consistent at all times. Technical training will help them deal with d ifficult s ituations a rising o ut o f o bscure q uestions a nd w eird problems set before them by callers.

THE IMPORTANCE OF HELP DESK Desktop Support

Got desktop problems? Scratching your head due to desktop troubles you can't seem to figure out? Not to worry, because we are in the 21st century where all technical difficulties can theoretically be answered. You do not need to force yourself to understand desktop problems beyond your abilities, because there are people who are just a call away, who can help you.

Just like every other human invention, desktop PCs are not made as self-maintaining devices. From time to time, your desktop PC needs help being cleaned, polished and refreshed inside and out. There will come a time when it will malfunction, or perhaps completely break down. Not all people are clever at fixing them, so that is where desktop support comes in.

The help d esk desktop su pport can g ive nat ionwide o r e ven worldwide access regarding desktop service, technical support and repair. Support basically means to help you out when problems occur, and you cannot find solutions on your own. This is their job, to find solutions for you. Often, mistakes occur due to lack of in-depth understanding about your PC. When this happens, these people are always there to help you repair your computer, and may even teach you how to do it yourself.

Desktop support is manned by people who are often not thanked enough for their work, yet are still happy to continue with this type of service. There are times when the PC users who call in to the help desk support system may become frustrated and even verbally abusive, yet the help desk desktop support staff is obliged to be courteous under fire. They are workers who are often not recognized for the work they have done, but still c ontinue t o se rve successive b atches o f c ustomers w ho n eed assistance with their PC.

WHY WORK AT A HELP DESK IN NEW YORK CITY?

A h elp d esk at a c all c enter no wadays presents g lobal j ob opportunities for people who are highly skilled in the advancing field of information technology. As the computer age peaks within our time, we are se eing m ore a nd m ore c omputer p roblems c ropping u p a nd frustrating end users. This is why a help desk in New York City, which is an example of a place where using computers has become a way of life for residents, has become a necessary service.

As we absorb technology into our lives, it becomes necessary to get more help from people who have more talents and skills at maintaining and troubleshooting computers. In New York City alone, you can find people who are very dependent on their laptops and PCs for work, leisure and fa mily a ctivities. Thus, you n eed n ot wonder w hy help d esk j ob opportunities have grown in the city. Can y out hink of any one w ho w ould n ot g rab t he g olden opportunity of earning a good salary, with valuable health and dental benefits t hrown i n, when t hey ans wer ad s f or c all c enter ag ents? Considering the great working environment as well, New Yorkers would definitely consider a job in help desk assistance any day.

You should not think that a help desk in New York City is solely for highly skilled computer support agents. There are actually many other call center opportunities available there. Some advertise about help desk jobs for automotive specialists; market agents involved in sales, particularly outbound calls; travel guides; location listings; and even stock market assistance, among many others. Indeed, working at help desk jobs means having your world opened to a wide range of interests and occupations.

This type of job offers a salary that varies with the experience you have when you apply, and after you've worked for that employer for some time. Given that you stand to earn benefits such as paid sick leave, most people who are hunting for the right job may want to consider the call center work to make a living.

Seeing yourself as a help desk staffer means working in a wellrespected, significant and highly dependable service role. You help others, such a s c allers, and a re a ble t o r elieve t he b urden of looking for the information they need.

WHAT DOES HELP DESK LEVEL 1 STATUS MEAN?

In the world of information technology, IT companies (both large and small) are expected to maintain call-center help desks that assist customers with any problems that they might encounter. To make such call-center help desks function better, and relieve the pressure on help desk technicians, it is necessary to maintain a call-level system so that the help desk staff prioritize calls based on how urgent and important they are. This is where the Help Desk Level 1 officer comes in.

A Help Desk Level 1 officer is responsible for problems that need a fast first level of response. The Help Desk Level 1 officer is supported by Help Desk Level 2, and Help Desk Level 3 staffers. Help Desk Level 1 personnel are necessary to an IT service company because they can reassure callers who are worried that their problems might be placed on the backburner by the help desk operations of the call center.

When the IT company uses a call-level system, there are benefits that come with it, such as:

- Reduction of delays and handoffs, since callers are led to the best resource within the help desk operations;
- Permitting it t echnicians on the j ob t o exa mine h ow c omplex problems that callers experienced were eventually resolved (either by help desk level 1 people, or their support staff at the help desk level 2 and 3);
- Allowing intake staff to examine the causes of problems called in, so that future callers may be given solutions that have worked for previous callers; and
- Call center staff who have higher positions can concentrate on management and administrative responsibilities rather than have to deal with front liner issues themselves.

HOW DOES A HELP DESK PC CALL CENTER HANDLE ANGRY CALLERS?

So, you entered a call center as a help desk staff for personal computer and computer concerns; and boy, do you feel proud of yourself. Until, on your first day on the job, when you get a call from a very, very angry customer who apparently is not in the mood to recognize you as a professional help desk staffer. So, how does a help desk PC call center agent handle angry callers like this?

First, never take anything the callers say personally. That is the main thing you should remember when you get an angry caller. Take deep breaths if necessary to calm yourself down, and try to stay focused on diagnosing the problem presented to you.

Second, use statements that are known to help calm down the other party, like: "I Understand Where You Are Coming From With This;" or, "I Think I See What The Problem Is." Third, wait out the tirade of the caller before proposing a solution. Yes, this means having a massive storehouse of patience (as well as tough ears) to w ithstand a ll that y elling a nd cu rsing, but that i s what professionalism is all about.

Then, try to let the client k now that y ou empathize with their circumstances. If the problem is really complex, that may explain why the client feels so frustrated. Honey attracts more flies than vinegar, so it doesn't help if you become sarcastic as well (not to mention you might find yourself out of a job if you resort to that.)

If you see that your organization is truly at fault (maybe because the defect cited by the caller is a production-related defect), then you might try apologizing for the inconvenience. Unless, of course, there are legal restrictions in your contract as a help desk staffer that prohibit you from admitting fault for the company, until a supervisor or legal counsel can examine the case.

Angry callers are part and parcel to the life of a help desk technical support staff. So, do your best to keep your cool, and do your job the way you were trained to do it.

DO I NEED A HELP DESK PC TECHNICIAN?

A p ersonal c omputer no wadays h as b ecome a n ormal part of everyday lives. For the present generation, it has also become quite common for a person to worry about computer problems that they cannot fix b y t hemselves. Not e veryone h as t he n ecessary sk ills to m aintain personal computers. Those who are blessed with such skills may be found working 24 hours a day to help people out with their computer-related problems. Such people may hold the title of H elp Desk PC technician (though they may also be known by other names that all mean the same thing.)

Often, the average person may not understand what a computer malfunction may be due to, simply because they lack adequate knowledge. On the other hand, PC technicians do have that knowledge, so they can help you out. You need not invite help desk PC technicians into your home (which l ots of p eople w ould prefer n ot d oing). The H elp D esk P C Technician you contact at the Help Desk Network will talk to you while you f ollow t heir d etailed i nstructions. Y ou s hould v iew t his a s a n opportunity f or y ou to get to know m ore a bout y our PC. With t he knowledge imparted by the Help Desk PC Technician, perhaps one day you c an help a friend when they en counter the same problem(s) you already fixed.

There are many types of help desk PC technicians to be found, simply because there are so many manufacturers of PCs nowadays. If they need to visit your home to get a closer look at your PC, this requires scheduling and ap pointments at y our and t heir convenience. S ome common problems t hat t hey d eal w ith ar e virus i nfection, s pyware removal, unexplained c hanges i n t he p erformance o f y our P C, s low computer activity, pop-ups, networking issues, and many more.

You do not need to worry that you will be humiliated by the professionals in the business. It is the non-professionals you should be cautious about. This is why it is important to tap PC technicians who are connected with a reputable I T o rganization, because those types of employees are required to maintain professionalism in all their dealings with customers and the public.

TREAT YOUR HELP DESK SUPPORT SPECIALIST AS YOUR FIRST LINE OF DEFENSE

The help desk support specialist team is the first group in the company who are in a position to assist customers in any way necessary. There are several basic steps these employees must follow in dealing with customers.

First, they must try to categorize the problem, from simple ones (which can be easily solved) to complex issues (those that need in-depth technical support). The company is fully dependent on its help desk support specialist team in this respect, so they can handle and resolve the complaint immediately.

Second, the team must try to solve the problem using available resources, and their inherent expertise. However, the help desk support specialist team should not attempt to do more than they can handle. If you (the specialist) find it too hard to solve a problem, elevate the call to the right department or person for further action. The help desk support specialist team must make use of available organizational resources s uch a s m odern troubleshooting su pport, technicians, librarians and software consultants, to name a few.

Any help desk support specialist must be able to identify which is the ri ght department t o r efer t he c lient to if t he p roblem i s q uite complicated or serious. Proper endorsement of the customer is necessary.

The team must realize that the essence of being a help desk support specialist is to be able to provide the necessary support service that includes immediate troubleshooting of the perceived problem.

The success of a help desk support specialist does not necessarily revolve around successful troubleshooting of the problem. Simply treating the customer with respect, and then referring him to the right team or department is already good performance. Guaranteeing that the customer is satisfied with the assistance he receives will spell the difference between a return call and a satisfied customer. This is possible only if the team is well trained, and is equipped to handle any type of customer and problem. We can see then that the impression customers have about the company is very much dependent on how the help desk support specialist team treats them.

THANKS FOR HELP DESK TECH Support

What is help desk tech support? It is basically a group of people with a host of information technology skills that can help you with your IT-related problems with just one phone call. There are many types of help desk tech support, but all of them have the commonality with other tech support of helping those who are not skilled enough to perform PC troubleshooting.

Help desk tech support staff are technical support agents who can assist you in sorting out hardware or software technicalities. They can solve your PC problems directly; if not, they will transfer you to someone else i n t he t echnical s upport t eam t hat they k now c an be o f b etter assistance. T hey will p ersist i n their se rvice u ntil y our problems a re thoroughly r esolved. W hile o n duty, t hey will tr y to r esolve a s m any questions as possible for as many people as can reasonably be handled.

Calling help desk tech support is much cheaper than having a computer technician come into your home, and is also less invasive, as far as privacy is concerned. The vast technological changes we face today make it important to have people skilled in information technology. They lend a h elping h and t o those who have less k nowledge or skills with computers. It is nice that there are help desk tech support nowadays who also teach callers how to solve problems that crop up. As a result, they need not call the help desk tech support every time they experience PC-related problems.

Some people may become so dependent on help desk tech support that e ven m inor problems that do n ot really r equire t he help of t he technical support staff, are called in. When this happens, the help desk tech support is still expected to be the professionals that they are, and must c oach these types of c allers with skill and much patience. They should also impart confidence to their callers so that the latter will be able to solve their problems by themselves, when these same problems crop up again.

THE PROBLEM WITH THE HELP Desk Telecommute System

Let us first exa mine w hat the w ord t elecommute is all ab out. Telecommuters are people who work in different occupations that all have to do with helping people somehow. The big difference is they work from home or from remote locations outside a traditional office. A help desk telecommute system then, is a help desk system m aintained by the employer of these telecommuters to assist such employees in their work. Thus they can function outside the traditional workplace just as efficiently as traditional workers.

One example of a telecommuter would be people who work for government agencies in the US. Many government agencies are opting to let t heir em ployees become t elecommuters (o r s imply home-based workers). However, though it may seem that becoming a telecommuter would be beneficial to everyone concerned, actually, the employee may be on the losing end (depending on how his employer approaches the help desk telecommute service).

It goes this way: the employer (perhaps a government agency) permits employees to b ecome t elecommuters p rimarily b ecause t he employer wants to save money. But, to save a lot of money, the employer may r equire t he employee t o p urchase h is own computer, which t he employer will say should only be used for the particular occupation they are in. It is advisable for such employees to invest in laptops so they can work f rom d ifferent l ocations, i f n ecessary. T he e mployer will t hen maintain a help desk for such telecommuters so that they can iron out any problems they encounter with their business-only computer.

Problems with this so-called perfect help desk telecommute system crop up when the employee installs unapproved software into his business-only computer. So, when he calls the help desk, the help desk personnel find it harder to help the employee because he used software that does not have any business use. For example, some employees will install games into their business-only computer. That kind of violation can cost the employee his job in the end, or at the very least, a black mark on his employment record.

HEWLETT PACKARD COMES OUT WITH HP HELP DESK SERVICES

Hewlett Packard is known for creating printers that do a great job for h ome-based and traditional employees alike. But now, Hewlett Packard is also accepting outsourced contracts to supply the service desk services of client companies. Hewlett Packard calls this function the HP Service Desk (or HP Help Desk) service.

Outsourcing h elps many c ompanies who d o n ot c onsider Information T echnology t o b e t heir c ore c ompetency. T hese c lient companies c an outsource their H P Service Desk needs to the H ewlett Packard Company, so that they can lessen the burden on their in-house IT personnel. Thus they become more flexible with their business functions, and reap cost savings in the process. Hewlett Packard offers both customer and standard service desk packages to client companies.

When a client company or client organization allows it help desk function to be shouldered by Hewlett Packard through its HP Help Desk service, the client organization is able to stay flexible enough to adjust to a fluctuating business environment. They also enhance the efficiency of their IT people, as well as the productivity of end-users. This makes the support system less complicated to deal with by both the management of the client organization and the end-users. They can then manage existing costs and predict future expenses, hike service response and resolution speed. This permits their in-house IT department to concentrate on making the core competencies of the client organization function better and improve it over time.

Why should a client organization choose to outsource to Hewlett Packard, a mong a ll th e o ther possible c hoices? H ewlett P ackard is competent at workplace outsourcing (as perceived by reputable analysts such as Forrester and META Group). Hewlett Packard relies only on best practices a t i ndustry s tandard l evel f or i ts I T se rvice m anagement functions.

WHAT IS A NETWORK HELP DESK Responsible For?

When we refer to the term help desk, it implies support services rendered by a group of highly qualified people, who work to help people who feel lost when confronted with technical problems and situations. Help desks are not all alike. For instance, a PC help desk is different from a network help desk. A PC help desk involves technical information within the realm of personal computers. A network help desk work involves the technology of computer networking.

What is networking? Networking consists of multiple computer systems linked t ogether in some way. The formal definition is t hat a network is a chain of computers joined together in a certain pattern or design that exchange information by communicating with e ach other. There are many options on how a network can be formed. It can be done by linking cables, radio waves, telephone lines, infrared and Bluetooth, and satellite. There are three (3) basic network types: LAN (local area network) f or sm all a reas su ch a s home-based o ffices and s mall companies; MAN (metropolitan area network) for districts or cities that need t o be i nterconnected within a l arge area; and WAN (wide area network), which allows connectivity within states or between countries.

A n etwork help d esk a ssists with c onnectivity p roblems. This means they solve problems that occur within the network such as trouble accessing the Internet, when Internet access is possible, but the u ser cannot l og i nto their networking c hat rooms, c ommon I P ad dressing problems, bad cabling, and poor connection speed, among others.

The similarities between a network help desk and a PC help desk are that they provide assistance to callers using landlines twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week, and they both employ people who are very skilled and knowledgeable about computer systems to take your call.
THE INDISPENSABLE PC HELP DESK Support

With all the current technological advances, we know technology has no way to go but forward. In order for companies to stay competitive, they need to find ways to pamper clients by offering fast action to address their problems. This is why PC help desk support was created.

Selling or closing a sale does not mean the end of the relationship between the company and the customer; actually, it is just the beginning. Aside f rom a nswering questions a bout the p roduct the customer h as bought, the PC help desk support may tackle possible complaints (mostly technical in nature) about the functionality of the product, or the usual queries about the warranties do or do not cover.

145 | Help Desk 100 Success Secrets

With the u se of t he P C H elp D esk su pport, we n ow h ave th e technology to address such problems. Help desk support is available to customers 24/7, and more importantly, is only a phone call away. The help desk support team is there so that the help desk can identify and solve user problems through remote capabilities. They provide complete instructions, and immediately dispatch a field technician or engineer to fix the problem, when necessary. they also serve as the central point of contact between the company and the customer; train the customer in simple upkeep and troubleshooting of problems, while also providing the customer with updates or advanced engineering support.

Help desk support is an indispensable part of the company, since it also supports the sales department. The help desk can provide tracking reports or data problem reports. It is the team that supplies the company with a series of activities essential for monitoring and updates. Lastly, customers gain a sense of security regarding their needs when the help desk is on the job.

BECOMING A SUPERVISOR ANALYST HELP DESK OPERATIONS TRUCKING LOGISTICS OFFICER

Before we can delve into what it takes to become a supervisor analyst help desk operations trucking logistics, it is necessary to break down that job title into its elements, so we can understand what we are talking about.

Trucking logistics is b asically an industry d evoted to the transportation of merchandise through vast geographical regions with the help of organizational logistics support, such as advanced technology. At present, the vast industry of logistics is believed to contribute around \$1.06 trillion i nto t he US g ross d omestic product. E ven w ith the slowdown of the US economy right now, third-party logistics companies were able to hike their total revenue by 24% as of year 2000 to the \$56.4-billion m ark. That i s h ow g reat b usiness i s a t p resent f or l ogistics companies. T rucking se rvice m akes up a major p art of the l ogistics industry, w ith 8 o c ents o ut o f e very d ollar f unneled to ward f reight shipping used for trucking as the means of transportation.

147 | Help Desk 100 Success Secrets

Then what are help desk operations, in that case? As the term implies, help desk operations do just that; provide help to people who encounter problems with the respective service they were trying to avail themselves of. In this case, we are talking about help desk operations for trucking logistics, so logically that means the help desk operations will help i n re solving a ny p roblems y ou m ight e ncounter u sing t rucking logistics. Help desk operations vary, from maintaining round-the-clock phone lines staffed by help desk call center staff, to self-service forms on the Website of the trucking logistics company.

Onward to the supervisor analyst term. This indicates that this is the person in charge of the following functions for the trucking logistics help desk operations: monitoring vendor information requests; serve as liaison am ong the ar eas of f inance, buyers and v endors; and al so determine the location policies for the warehousing system (among many other functions.)

THE FINER POINTS OF WEB-BASED HELP DESK SYSTEMS

When we say we are using a Web-based system, it means it is a system utilized by the service provider through a Web-based application. This indicates that the programs used for the Web-based system can be run through a Web server and Web pages. Through the help of such tools, the user and the target clients can select the best Web-based software that they want to use. Thus, a Web-based help desk can help introduce users and clients as to which software is most reliable, which can be purchased at a much lower price, and which offers better quality. And all comparable to the different varieties of desktop software in the market.

Often, the Web-based s oftware r equires a much more limited number of programmers, or help desk representatives, to assist you (the end u ser or client); if compared to a medium-sized desktop s oftware project that employs over a hundred personnel who man that unit of their department. It is clearly more advantageous for companies to adopt Webbased application software. Actually, most users do not seem to care, or perhaps just ignore the significance of, choosing the best Web-based so ftware for their purposes. Perhaps this is because Web-based applications seem to be provided so easily that they are taken for granted. To utilize a Web-based application, you can just ask your help desk representative to connect your browser to the Internet. And the Web-based application can be used anywhere, as long as there is an available service provider or network.

You might find it beneficial that with the Web-based software your data and application remain intact, even when problems crop up such as interruption of network operations. So, you do not have to install anything to u se i t, w hich makes l ife s impler f or y ou. And w hen t here i s n o installation taking place, there is one less thing to worry about. Your help desk representative will help you resolve any problems encountered using the Web-based application, and in your operating system (particularly when the software malfunctions.)

With Web-based applications, it is much easier for the help desk representative and the users to use the same version. Bugs can be fixed as soon as they are discovered, because Web-based software u sually has fewer bugs than desktop software.

Furthermore, Web-based applications can be used by several people at the same time, and your data will be safer or at least protected. This means the software is less vulnerable to invasion by viruses or bugs.

WHY IT ORGANIZATIONS SHOULD INVEST IN COMPUTER HELP DESK SOFTWARE

Various c omputer h elp desk sy stems n owadays f unction o n a sharp l earning c urve, just s o t hey ca n p rovide g reat su pport t o t heir customers. T o a ddress a ny d ilemmas b rought a bout by te chnical deficiencies in the software system purchased or made for the customers, some companies are now vigilant in adopting the best computer help desk software that can re ally sa tisfy t he n eeds o f their c ustomers. Some companies used to adapt the customer service trouble ticket system in their o perations. T his tr ouble ticket sy stem re quires n ew u sers t o b e trained, but it is considered an instinctive, well-designed screen layout that makes the system easy for operators.

151 | Help Desk 100 Success Secrets

Your computer help desk must be consistent in taking action when technical troubles are correspondingly backed up by call reports from a client (which must include the personal identification of the client as well). When there is a history of unresolved calls, the help desk must take note of the priority rating monitored by the client logging call system, so that the operators can easily see the status of any unresolved calls at any point in the process.

You might find also that with this system, the users can easily manage any calls assigned to them; proven by the fact that the operator can easily act on or resolve the queries of the client. But if the operator is unable to resolve the problem, he can refer the call to another operator.

It is necessary for the help desk system and the operator to have the right Web browser to log in a new support call. This allows them to immediately interface with the system anywhere (because the system is Web-based). The help desk operation is held responsible for assuring the clients and users that they have the available resources to provide a good support service, and improve over time, if necessary.

The helpdesk software will give you guaranteed service and may even p ay yo u d ouble yo ur money b ack, if n eeded. T his i s w hy t he computer operator should be well trained in giving support to customers, coupled with excellent customer service. Computer help desk software helps your users and customers save money and time while rendering the best service they can. When the organization is able to provide a computer system that is easy to set up and use, yet remains accessible from virtually anywhere, then that is a powerful help desk system, and the organization can easily afford to invest in it.

PREPARING FOR A CAREER AS A Computer Network Help Desk Technician

Do you like computers? If yes, to what degree do you like them? Just a little, a lot, or are you the type of person who cannot exist if you are not tinkering with computers? If you answered yes to the last description, then maybe you have what it takes to become a Computer Network Help Desk Technician.

To get started as a Computer Network Help Desk Technician, you need to have at least a diploma in that field. There are many credible and accredited educational institutions from which you can earn that degree. Once you have that diploma, it is easy to apply for any one of the following jobs: computer support technician, call center support technician, or help desk support technician. All three job titles mean that you will serve as a technical expert in the computer network help desk that help end users. While studying for your diploma, you will gain experience and technical knowledge about how to install, troubleshoot, and maintain personal computers; management of computer networks, and providing desktop support f or M icrosoft W indows operating e nvironments. Of particular i mportance i n t his f ield i s k nowing how t o d eal w ith t he Windows-based applications and operating systems (with emphasis on installation, management and repair).

You may be wondering why you need a diploma to become a Computer Network Help Desk Technician, rather than work for a BA or BS degree instead (such as BS Computer Science). The truth behind the matter is that the jobs you will be applying for do not really need the higher-level qualifications i nherent i n BA or BS degrees. You will be valued more for your technical know-how in computers, rather than for having a more comprehensive education. However, if you should desire to upgrade your educational qualifications while working as a C omputer Help Desk Technician, it is always possible to apply for distance learning options in the Continuing Education programs of certain institutions.

WHAT KIND OF SERVICE SHOULD I EXPECT FROM THE DELL HELP DESK?

With the fast pace of the introduction of technological advances, computers are now known as a major element in our daily lives. We use computers all the time: at work, in our homes, and even in our schools. We see that technology is now commonly used, not just by adults but even children. H owever t here i s a nother t rend accompanying t hese developments as well; computer-related problems have also become quite prevalent. U sing these machines regrettably b rings trouble as well as convenience.

Though you may consider yourself skillful when it comes to your PC, there are still problems that are best left to the experts. This is why we try to call people we believe can resolve our computer-related problems. Such people can be found staffing PC help desks 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Some of these PC competent people would be the Dell technical support team. In the US alone, there are numerous 1-800 numbers maintained by the Dell IT company. They form support teams in different user categories for your convenience; such as the categories of home, home office, small, medium and large business, state and local government, f ederal g overnment, h ealth c are, k -12 e ducation, higher education, and speech and hearing impairment.

If you feel comfortable with the idea of talking with a call center agent, Dell has a help desk system staffed with bi-lingual agents for people from different ethnic groups. Spanish and French are some of the most common languages spoken by call center agents (aside from the usual English language, which is the current lingua franca of the world).

What makes the Dell help desk different from other help desks you can find is that it offers not only phone-based support, but also provides online means as well through Internet chat rooms, and via email.

Still, the Dell help desk is similar to other help desks in that it offers the services of their technical support teams 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, even on holidays. Customers may rest assured that agents from Dell are properly trained, and adhere to the highest skills standards.

UNDERSTANDING WHAT DESKTOP HELP DESK SOFTWARE HAS TO OFFER CUSTOMERS

Before you can understand what desktop help desk software is, you need to understand its core terms: Help Desk Software. Basically, help desk software is a help desk system that operates either through your desktop workstation or through Web-based applications. The help desk software that can be run via desktop workstations is dubbed desktop help desk software, while help desk software that is dependent on Web-based applications is called Web-based help desk software.

Some f eatures that desktop help d esk s oftware are k nown for would be an ab ility to c reate a h ost of r eports, contract management functions, k nowledgebase, e mail l ogging, e mail n otification, and of course, the necessary Web interface. Each desktop workstation could be connected t o t he ne twork v ia conventional ac cess (meaning c able infrastructure) or through remote access (which means you could even move your desktop computer to different locations and you would still be connected to the system). Desktop help desk software can also be designed to assist help desk support staff, when they are trying to diagnose the problems encountered by desktop computer users. This desktop help desk software system is used by the help desk department of a particular organization. It will itself require continuous maintenance, and management, and even occasional or periodic upgrades; if that help desk department is to stay on top of its technical support functions. It is important that the help desk department rely on best practice strategies to manage its responsibilities.

Why is i t i mportant t o u se a ppropriate d esktop h elp d esk software? Aside from the obvious benefits to customers (the callers), the organization running the help desk department itself will be able to avoid running astronomical costs linked to calls and incidents. Some experts price the process of problem resolution per caller at \$14 to \$18, while each incident necessitating a higher level of help desk support may run to as high as \$90 per incident. It is believed using the right desktop help desk software may mitigate such expenses on a cumulative basis.

REASONS WHY YOUR BUSINESS NEEDS DESKTOP SUPPORT AND HELP DESK ADMINISTRATION

Technology h as indeed come a long way. Computer programs upgrade faster than you could ever imagine. Good thing there are desktop support and help desk administration that can help you with troubleshooting. Whether it is PC, Linux, Macintosh or even Unix, their professional desktop support can help you with your problems.

Companies, especially c omputer sh ops a nd o ther s oftware companies, have desktop support and help desk administration to help first time u sers. O thers have a hard time fixing a nd figuring o ut the programs. And, most people who buy software programs have a hard time installing and making them work. Some service providers and companies offer warranties that can replace p arts in 24 hours. This kind of service is included in desktop support. E xperienced t echnicians a re t here t o help t he c lients. T his support is very essential if you have a business. Using the software and programs to communicate and operate your business is a vital element. Help desks and desktop support will help you figure out the techniques and solution to your query.

Help d esk a dministration, on the o ther h and, gives y ou the support that you need. Just like the usual job of help desk, they are the ones who assist and facilitate gathering of information and details. They support and answer, and follow up the queries of your clients. Help desk administration also enters various data to update the clients with the latest advice and support.

Desktop support and help desk administration work hand in hand in cre ating a successful business with h appy and satisfied customers. Remember that customer inquiries a re important in k eeping a good reputation for your company. You have to realize that without the help of desktop support and help desk a dministration, yo u will have to g o through each question and inquiry of your customers. Moreover, help desk will support, update and improve customer service in your business.

WORK OF AN ENTRY-LEVEL HELP Desk Employee

Problems posed to the support help desk need to be resolved immediately. The level of support provided depends on the degree of the problem seeking solutions. The first level of support is expected to give immediate solutions to problems relating to basic questions about the application system, or error message encountered, and specific events that transpired prior to the problem. Solutions to some of these problems may be referenced from the help desk database or other documentation, or through consulting a colleague.

The en try-level h elp d esk employee should have a s trong knowledge of the system and software applications. Title positions given to an entry-level help desk staffer may be: Desktop Technician, Help Desk Technician, Technical Support Agent, and Technical Customer Service Representative. Their duties involve answering telephone calls, analyzing problems b ased on the automated diagnostic programs, and resolving recurring issues. The entry-level help desk employee should be detailoriented, a good problem solver, have good communication/people skills, and be strongly team-orientation. An entry-level h elp d esk po sition provides op portunity f or a n individual to get to the 2nd level of support. As they hone their knowledge and experience, they move to an advanced position in the support help desk. Their a dvanced k nowledge a nd exp erience m ay l ead t hem t o becoming network a dministrators, a pplication d evelopers, and/or database administrators. The salary of an entry-level help desk employee ranges from \$35,000 to \$45,000 annually.

Being i n t he en try-level h elp d esk, y ou become t he i nitial troubleshooter for your organization. As you deal directly with customer issues, your utmost concern is the handling of the issues in a professional manner, and this is what is expected of you.

ENTRY TO THE IT WORLD THROUGH JUNIOR HELP DESK SUPPORT

You have e arned c onsiderable e ducation and t raining i n preparation for a career in the IT world; it is now time to pursue that dream. It may occur to you to question how you will go about doing that exactly. Here are some guidelines you can use so that you can get into the first le vel of e mployment, which is entry-level as a j unior help d esk support staffer.

When you are in the junior level help desk support position, you are expected to be willing to learn more about the IT field. The experience you gain in help desk support will provide you with basic to advanced knowledge of the help desk world.

Occasionally, you may feel jittery (which is normal when working in a new job). Just keep your focus on showing that you are competent in your job. And, while you do your job, you must try to maintain a good working relationship with clients, callers, and the people you work with. Your basic responsibility as part of help desk support would be answering calls about problems encountered by the callers. Try not to let any caller down, meaning that you should attend to all problems swiftly, yet as accurately as you can. Know your limitations, so that you do not try to troubleshoot problems beyond your capabilities. Always ask for support or assistance from team members when very complicated problems are presented to you. Your level of technical knowledge may bring you to the junior entry level. however, to g o further, and last the race, you must handle customers and their concerns properly. Also, cooperate with team members, and g enerally sh ow th at y ou a re v ery c ompetent i n th e challenging world of advanced information technology systems.

ROLE OF THE HELP DESK: DESKTOP 3RD LEVEL

In a help desk support, there are three levels where support requests of customers are handled. These levels of support are as follows:

First level Support handles problems and questions of customers. It provides customers the solution to their problems through the basic application of the system and/or hardware assistance. An electronic Help Desk will answer the call. Through the use of a case-based reasoning system the customer is able to h ave a n a utomatic i nterface with t he system.

Second Level Support deals with problems that cannot be resolved at the first level. A Technical A nalyst h andles these cases. He or she provide more complex support, and application software and hardware expertise solution to callers.

Third Level Support deals with problems that cannot be resolved at the 2nd level. Most of the common problems are software bugs that require a review of the programming. Of the three (3) levels of support, the help desk desktop 3rd level is the most critical t hat n eeds i mmediate a ttention. The need for core experts at this level is a must. It is expected t hat these experts will develop, research and provide support services such as hardware repair, email, networking, telephone, and client-server applications. The third level support is for companies with limited IT staff, or where a network administrator support p resence is re quired. Most of t he common problems handled are with Advanced Configuration Management.

At the 3rd level, a high demand of positive outcomes is expected by the organization. Thus, a comprehensive report should be provided from the first level up to the third, to h ave the b usiness o peration run continuous and smooth. Keep customers happy by providing them the ultimate satisfaction.

HELP DESK PC SUPPORT TO ANSWER YOUR NEEDS

As h uman b eings are c omposed o f m ind and b ody, so a re computer made up of software and hardware. Inasmuch as computers are man-made and m ay either breakdown or m alfunction, they will need "medical" attention as surely as their human operators. Technicians are the knights in shining armor on their white horses that ride to the rescue of users having difficulty with their PC.

In today's advanced technology, help desk PC support is available for users to address their concerns or inquiries. When customers find problems with their PC, the very first thing that comes to their mind is to call t he PC support. A t most times, lack of u nderstanding of the operational features of the PC is generally assumed to be the cause of the breakdown, and the call support brings that to the attention of the user. The h elp d esk PC support a lso a llows o rganizations t o i mmediately answer inquiries on a 24/7 basis, thus providing a high quality of service to customers. The help desk PC support allows your customers and technicians to have Internet connection, and access to the Web browser. Customers and technicians can communicate online and tackle the problem at hand via a one on one conversation. The help desk PC support is designed for the Internet and Intranet logging into anywhere. It does not limit you from hiring technicians, even from remote places.

The h elp d esk PC support provides automatic notification to technicians t hrough e mail o r p ager, to l ook i nto a support problem immediately. Its database is fully searchable, and also includes customer history, tons of statistics, and much more. A help desk PC support screens problems, and sends problems to the appropriate department to handle the request.

Reducing the handling times of finding s olutions for your customers is the goal of your help desk PC support. Make it your tool to start building good, solid relationships with your clients.

HOW TO TROUBLESHOOT WITH YOUR HELP DESK CLIENT

Firms today depend more on help desk. This amazing concept is a great tool to support users and customers. Most companies offer support to customers through toll free numbers, and others through emails and Websites. I n-house h elp d esks a re a lso g iving th e sa me su pport t o different departments. There are schools that provide the skills to create solutions to technical problems.

Help desks have quite a lot of responsibilities and functions. They supply the users with vital information on computer issues and queries. The help desk deals with its clients by using software that will facilitate these inquiries. Tracking systems are usually used by delivery systems that provide the client a ticket number. In this way, it is easier and faster to work with the inquires that people make every day. The help desk does not only provide you with all the technical answers, but it also evaluates the problem. The customer informs the help desk of their questions and complaints while the help desk provides a tracking number / ticket. If the problem is resolved, then the ticket is set to be closed. There are huge help desks that supply and handle all of the inquiries. Help desks answer questions that are commonly asked by users, or what you usually see in the FAQ (frequently asked questions). This is a list of questions that users often ask the company. In this system, you will be able to get the answers to most of your questions. These large help desks have a c ouple of staff to manage the questions. Basically, larger teams are needed for this kind of help desk structure. They are usually responsible to follow u p with the problems, c all back the clients, or answer their questions through email.

Help desk is indeed a very important part of each company. Whether it is in-house or a Web-based help desk, it is essential to help and support your clients in every way possible.

DO I QUALIFY AS A HELP DESK Administrator?

What is a help desk administrator? If you work as a help desk administrator, your job involves acting as the manager of a technical support group known as a help desk. You are needed for the help desk to become fully operational and always functioning in tip-top condition. The help desk team manages the technical system for a client company so that the system w ill a lways w ork a nd f unction properly. Help d esk administrators are most commonly needed in IT or computer-system service p roviders, who's P C and ne twork h elp d esks m ay al so b e commonly known as call centers.

Before you can become a help desk administrator, you will definitely need a college or university degree with a close relationship to computer science. It is not easy to become a help desk administrator. You will also need years of experience working in the information technology industry so that you know how particular systems work. To be known as a competent help desk administrator, you should have extensive knowledge about a wide range of different computer systems. If you are considering a career in help desk administration, you should be educated about software, monitoring, maintaining data files, patches, executing backups, and recovering system files (among other diverse skills sets). On the whole, a help desk administrator must be familiar with everything pertaining to computer system management and maintenance.

Administrators are the ones who are responsible for maintaining and systematizing computers to be used by help desk assistants. A help desk administrator should also be creative when it comes to problem solving. I n so me companies, it is the help desk administrator who is designated as tutor or trainer of new PC help desk agents.

Patience i s ano ther q uality that an e ffective h elp d esk administrator should have. Working with people immersed in computer knowledge can be a grueling chore, since you may have to deal with the inflated egos of your staff. Some may not accept what you are trying to implement and become offended. So, as an ad ministrator, you should know how to best phrase any corrections or reprimands you have to dish out.

Still, the salary is considered the best part of becoming a help desk administrator. I n f act, m any c ompanies ar e e ager t o g ive as m uch compensation as is d emanded by t he h elp d esk administrator for h is services, no questions asked.

WHY YOU NEED HELP DESK APPLICATIONS IN YOUR COMPANY

In a business, troubleshooting is one thing that needs to be dealt with properly. Your company should be prepared from any queries and setbacks. If your business involves a service industry like communication, food, delivery, and airline service, then you should treat help desk as a serious consideration.

Customer service today has tremendously improved. Technology played a great p art in this progress. Now more and more businesses cannot d o w ithout help d esks i n their c ompanies. I ndustries, organizations and corporations keep on improving customer service. This is to optimize your business system and help your company save money and trouble!

Help desk applications can help your team in your department to maximize your company's potentials. Applications are created primarily to help you answer and satisfy the needs of your clients. Software can assist you in improving your service to your customers. This means that your clients will be happier and your work can be accomplished more easily. Help desks need a system or application wherein they can enter essential c lient i nformation and q uery. T his s ystem c an help y our department to systematically answer and support your clients. What are the benefits of help desk applications?

- They can help you trim down call volumes;
- You can easily respond to and answer repetitive issues;
- Staff can provide the support demand, to the client fast and easy. Some systems a utomatically a dd t he r equest t o t he help desk system in their Website, which makes it more convenient for the users to answer their questions. This results in less call and wait time; and
- Project mangers and team leaders can track down problems on the product. By reviewing and managing the queues, you will be able to improve your service and your product as well.

Help desk applications can get your company moving in the right direction. This technology can greatly assist you in your business. With less complaints and call volumes, your department and help desk staffs can now handle the complaints effortlessly.

THE DOWNSIDE OF WORKING AS A HELP DESK ASSISTANT

You may be wondering why some customer service representatives (more commonly known as call center agents) say their job is tiring, stagnant and toxic. Though a help desk assistant such as these people enjoys a high salary commensurate to their skills, and are even provided valuable health benefits and vacations too; some still do not consider this compensation enough motivation for them to continue working as a help desk assistant.

In the US alone, help desks or call centers created 5 million jobs back in the 1990s. That was when call center jobs became some of the most sought-after in the world. However, because the nature of the work of a help desk assistant demands flexible working hours, graveyard shifts, and a willingness to work even on holidays, this p laces a s ignificant burden on the employees (who already have to solve difficult problems for callers). There are call centers that simply shutdown eventually for various reasons. For instance, some help desk assistants did not undergo further training, after being em ployed b y t he c all c enter. T his re sulted i n stagnation of their communication skills. Others lost their enthusiasm for their work after doing the same duties for the employer day-in, day-out. Some c ustomer representatives re sented being c alled a gents. T ime pressure may affect the performance of agents who are trying to match standards for technical skills set by their company. All of this can be very stressful for the employee whose performance may deteriorate, and result in unresolved calls and bad customer service.

Attrition of call center representatives is a sign of severe pressure from the working c onditions, which may r esult in m ental instability. Trying to calm down enraged callers every day, and maintaining long working hours, can really affect your self-esteem after awhile. Even if the help desk assistant has superlative skills for problem-solving technical matters; some callers just do not respect call center agents. Dealing with rude, ill-mannered callers is common throughout the job description of all types of help desk assistants.

Perhaps the k ey to preventing at trition is t o am end c ompany standards, so that call center agents will feel better about themselves and their work, rather than pressuring help desk assistants to adhere to very high (perhaps unreachable) customer service standards.

THE HELPDESK COMPUTER IS Always on Call

Help desks are a standard in any organization, whether it's for education or professional u se. Most e stablishments o ffer helpdesk support to their clients, either by phone, email, live chat or the Internet. But, it is also common knowledge that employees also need assistance on computer hardware, software and other IT related products and services like network connections, digital media, and many more. It is for this reason that the helpdesk computers were offered by establishments for inhouse queries. From basic tasks like how to open or view a file to the more complex troubleshooting of network connections, it can all be found in the computer helpdesk. In today's fast advancements in technology, many people can't cope with the changes in IT features. It has now become a standard for companies to provide technical assistance to employees through helpdesk computers. The beauty of having a helpdesk computer is that everybody with access to it can avail themselves of the simple help instructions. There is no need for them to dial a number or write an email and wait for someone to answer their questions. Helpdesk computers usually have the answers ready with just the click of a mouse button. They may even have Frequently A sked Questions (or FAQ) links to answer the u ser's most common inquiries and how-to's. It is available anytime you need it, 24 hours a day and it has no days off.

But, helpdesk computers need not be confined in the organization's office alone. Finding success in helpdesk computers, many Websites now offer assistance via the Internet; either for free or for a minimal fee. A simple point-and-click system will help the person understand the technicalities of the product or service he bought. Many sites even offer complete instructions, with either picture or video step-by-step examples to make it easier to understand (even without reading).

So now, it is much easier to get help and answers to almost all of your IT related questions. A helpdesk computer is all you need.

SOLUTIONS FOR COMPUTER IT HARDWARE

The information age is really at its peak right now. Technology is advancing fast, with new computer hardware being introduced almost every week. With more and more computer IT hardware being released, people will naturally get confused; first timers most especially.

Fortunately, there is hope for those who have little or no experience with computer hardware. A simple search on the net can yield several thousand sites with helpdesks on computer IT hardware. With these helpdesks readily available at the click of a mouse, everything from computer maintenance to troubleshooting and upgrades will be covered, and all for just a minimal fee or sometimes even free! Other topics that can be learned are networking for small, medium and large offices (which will also include troubleshooting and maintenance). They may also offer assistance on media products like digital cameras, DVDs, MP3 players and many other IT hardware products.
We have to admit that not all people are capable of understanding the jargon and hardware involved inside a personal computer. But, with a little study and practice, everyone can be capable of simple computer IT hardware identification and use. This is important because your purchase is your investment, and maximizing investments is what we are all after.

There are helpdesks that specialize solely on c omputer IT hardware. These helpdesks either have a live chat session with you, or will contact you to assist in whatever IT hardware needs you may have. Some of t hese h elpdesk c omputer I T hardware specialists a lso h ave other services that will cover your business needs as well. These can range from Web development and maintenance to taking care of your support group.

Take advantage of easy help online and you'll soon be off to a trouble-free and well-maintained computer.

HELP DESK COORDINATORS: WHAT THEY CAN DO FOR YOU AND YOUR BUSINESS

Help Desk Coordinators are vital in assisting requests from clients. When you have problems using a particular service, coordinators can aid you in g iving the r ight solution. They are the ones who basically d o problem re ports from u sers. Help D esk C oordinators also exec ute preliminary analysis and can give you proper support.

What are their main responsibilities?

Help D esk C oordinators receive a ssistance re quests f rom t he customers. Their main job is to get the essential information from the clients to verify the cause of the setbacks and report them. A Help Desk Coordinator's job is to also e ncode t he information into t he tr acking system. They will respond to the customer's queries. The coordinators should also be trainable. Answering customer's inquires is a tough job. In this task, you will meet cranky people who just lost money on a credit card. Some customers loose their temper. That is why it is very important for Help Desk Coordinators to know how to handle these situations. How your business can benefit from help desk: The Help Desk Coordinator is an important part of any service-oriented business. Credit cards, airlines, communications are just some of the long list of businesses that need to train and hire them. Corporations should know that problems can occur in their business. That is why they have to be prepared from any setback i n t he i ndustry. P reparing c ontingency p lans and t raining helpdesk coordinators can save you from trouble. In fact, by designating Help Desk Coordinators, you can have direct contact and feedback with your clients regarding your product. Through this, you will know the flaws and limitations of your merchandise. By logging in the client's inquiries, you can identify the problems and give solutions to it. In dealing with a service-oriented business, you have to know the problems that can take place and provide the necessary support to your clients. These Help Desk Coordinators can facilitate inquiries, troubleshoot, and handle important information to aid your company, and satisfy customers.

HELPDESK: YOU ARE A SPECIALIST IN CUSTOMER SUPPORT

All companies want to keep their customers loyal and satisfied. All businesses know that keeping a customer is less costly than finding a new one. That is why having a good relationship with their customers is very important to them. A helpdesk customer support specialist, whether inhouse o r outsourced, c an m ean a lot w hen it c omes t o a fter sa les satisfaction.

The helpdesk customer support specialist is the front-liner of the company. He is re sponsible f or d irectly f acing a nd c ontacting t he customer for after sales support, and other inquiries by the customer. A good helpdesk customer support specialist will be able to properly assist the customer in whatever inquiries and difficulties the customer may be facing. Aside from that, he should also be responsible for gathering and storing data about the customer so that it can be analyzed later for future potential sales and other purposes.

Being a helpdesk customer support specialist, he should be able to manage the company's professional relationship with the customer by providing support and assistance whether through the phone, e-mail or the Internet. This could include a direct interaction with the customer (phone, live chat, instant messaging, etc.) to resolve issues related to the product or service that was purchased. The company's objective is always to provide the best customer service support to its clients. It is the helpdesk customer support specialist's job to help the company attain its objective by responding to customer requests for assistance and support as s oon as possible, and i mmediately d ocument the report for future reference.

It is e ssential, t herefore, that t he h elpdesk c ustomer s upport specialist have exc ellent and p rofessional c ommunication s kills, with customer service as his primary focus. He is a key factor in retaining customer loyalty and satisfaction; therefore, he should always strive to assist the customer in every way he can.

BEING A HELPDESK SUPERVISOR

All companies want to properly manage their relationships with customers to keep them loyal to their product or service. Whether it's storing or gathering data, customer support or after sales service, properly managing helpdesks is very important. A team of CRMs will naturally need a supervisor to properly handle them. A good helpdesk supervisor can assist the management in a number of ways. He is a trainer and an administrative officer, and also responsible for the smooth operation of his CRM team.

Helpdesk supervisors help in training, mentoring and coaching team members. A good helpdesk supervisor is able to select and train his agents, and keep them updated on the different processes and systems of customer relationship m anagement. A c lear understanding o f the operational procedures of call centers is a requirement for every helpdesk supervisor, so h e can manage h is t eam's s peed, wo rk a ccuracy and prioritization, among o ther th ings. A h elpdesk supervisor is th ere whenever there are questions his team needs assistance with. He should be available if there are difficult cases that need to escalate to the next level of help. Of course, there are goals and targets that need to be achieved in every team. A helpdesk supervisor will always strive to achieve the targets in terms of turn around times, quality of service, response times, and customer satisfaction.

Whatever the CRM may be, helpdesk supervisors need to be on top of t hings by re gularly s ubmitting re ports a nd keeping m anagement informed of any developments or issues within his team and the company. A helpdesk supervisor should be able to evaluate and offer feedback on good performance, as well as those that need improvement. He should have a close professional relationship with his team in, and he must be able to inspire his team to work in an atmosphere of camaraderie and professionalism.

RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN THE HELP DESK, SUPPORT SPECIALIST, TECHNICAL SUPPORT SPECIALIST AND OTHER IT PERSONNEL

Advances in I nformation T echnology (IT) have m ade s upport systems necessary so that organizations, their customers, and even end users can cope when problems that arise from using IT systems. The software and hardware have intricate and sensitive technical components, which make it necessary for support systems to have competencies in managing these components. There are three specific areas of support: **The Help Desk**: people who man the Help Desk are called the frontliners. They are the first people you talk to when you call up the help desk hotlines. As a rule, every call must be considered important and requiring swift action. The Help Desk not only answers calls, their staff must a lso a ttend to walk-ins, t roubleshoot h ardware and s oftware problems at the drop of a hat, and monitor the status of pending cases. When the help desk has been able to identify the problem, troubleshoot it, and t he case h as been d ealt w ith properly, t hen i t i s c onsidered accomplished.

The Support Specialist: This team is those people equipped with more specialized information technology training. They act as a higher level of support for the Help Desk. The Support Specialist assists the Help Desk staff in troubleshooting PC and network problems; isolate and d iagnose ne twork p roblems; and monitor, te st a nd d ocument network infrastructure. Because of their more advanced training, the Help Desk refers hard to solve cases to them.

The Technical Support Specialist: This team is composed of employees w ho have t he h ighest l evel of technical exp ertise in troubleshooting, problem resolution, and systems maintenance. When compared to an army, they are the elite forces (perhaps the SWAT team of IT, if you will). This team must be equipped with specialized technical knowledge because they deal with extremely complicated cases. They are there to support the Help Desk and the Support Specialist in a cooperative manner, since these three groups are expected to work hand in hand to meet a common goal - solve every computer-related problem presented to them.

So far a s other IT p ersonnel a re c oncerned, t he th ree g roups previously mentioned must be able to work with them as well. Everyone in the organization should be aware of the value of teamwork so that the organization will function like a well-oiled machine.

THE ROLE OF THE IT HELP DESK CLERK

Someone has to attend to your customers' complaints or needs. There are various complaints that your company receives every day, and these have to be diagnosed as to the degree of severity of the problem. To do this, you assign an initial contact, or an IT help desk clerk, to attend to the numerous calls and emails that your company is receiving on a day-today basis.

Roles and responsibilities of an IT help desk clerk are:

- Must be a ble t o r esolve the problems submitted by c lients immediately;
- On IT related questions, the IT help desk clerk must have a basic knowledge of the software or application systems, to be able to give basic answers to basic questions as posed by the clients;
- Problem reports need to be recorded or logged to track recurring problems, and find solutions to avoid future occurrences;

- Try to resolve incidents based on personal expertise or experience. A colleague at work may be consulted, if in doubt, or if further clarification is needed;
- Refer specialized or problems or lengthy inquiries to an "off-duty" help desk staff member. This is to provide unlimited or uninterrupted assistance should lengthy discussion be needed; and
- If the IT help desk clerk is not able to solve the problem or questions, the matter should be forwarded to the next level of support so the client doesn't have to wait.

The IT help desk clerk can be referred to as the front desk officer, and is highly regarded as an important asset in the company. They serve as f ront l iners i n re ceiving c alls from clients, and t herefore g ood communications skills and well-mannered individuals should be put in placed.

WHAT IT HELP DESK SOFTWARE COVERS

Tracking down support requests and answering numerous emails can be a tedious job for the company. Whether an organization is small, medium o r l arge, k eeping tra ck o f s upport requests and nu merous inquiries t hrough e mails c an b e a c ritical p roblem i n m anaging y our customer's needs.

If not equipped with the right tools, you will lose your customers as they begin to feel dissatisfaction with the service you provide. There is a need to equip your organization with an IT Help Desk Software. The IT help desk software provides your organization with the following benefits:

- It a llows t he o rganization to have t heir h elp d esk p ortal customized specific to employee-based needs;
- It enables prioritization and managing the work orders centrally. With th e I T help d esk so ftware, a tro uble ti cket sy stem i s provided;

- It allows the tracking of as sets and managing purchasing and receiving;
- It improves the help desk process by means of the on-demand surveys and reports; and
- It allows a secure access to any Web browser or location.

All that is required for IT help desk software is for users to have an Internet connection to serve their clients, anywhere and anytime. The software can be installed in any Web server i.e. Linux, UNIX, NT, 2000, 2003, and XP Pro Web servers. You can also select from five different databases such as flat file, MySQL, Microsoft SQL, Oracle, and PosgreSQL.

The I T d esk h elp s oftware i s the solution y ou n eed i n y our organization to ensure that your firm communicates effectively within departments, and that you respond to your client's needs; making sure that tracking and reporting issues are organized and prioritized. Keeping customers happy and getting relieved from the tedious hassle of tracking request support concerns; that is the power of this software.

DELIVERING SOLUTIONS THROUGH MICROSOFT HELPDESK REMOTE ASSISTANCE

The most common method of support system for a help desk is via phone c onversation between a c ustomer and a t echnician. W here a customer describes the problem to the technician, and the latter tries to explain solution over the phone. This situation was found to be difficult to address both issues, and to be costly on the part of both of the calling parties. Microsoft H elp De sk fo und a b etter w ay t o e fficiently hold problems and solutions on the support desk, through a built-in feature within the Microsoft Windows XP Professional. This built-in feature is known as Remote Assistance.

The Microsoft Help Desk Remote Assistance allows an employee to give permission to a technician, an administrator, or a similar expert to take a look into or control the employee's computer. The employee sets a limited time period for this. Remote Assistance includes computer control, text chat, voice chat, and file sharing; everything in one simple user friendly i nterface. The M icrosoft H elp De sk R emote As sistance resolves the problems addressed to technicians, without the technician having to sit down beside a complaining employee. The chat options are available for them to discuss the issues and they need not be connected through the phone t o d iscuss it verbally. Discussions a re a lso documented, rather than said verbally, which allows the employee to trace back whatever was missing during the chat discussion.

With the Microsoft Helpdesk Remote Assistance, you can make your clients satisfied as you delivered solutions remotely over the phone or online, and reduce cost as well.

NETWORK ADMINISTRATOR WAN CISCO HELP DESK ANALYST

Computer systems need proper administration and maintenance. There should be a focal person in charge to handle administrative support on all the software users within the work environment. An organization needs a network administrator who will design, install and support the local-area network (LAN), wide-area network (WAN), network segment, Internet, or intranet system. If you are a network administrator for a wide area network (WAN), you are required to maintain the hardware and software of the network, analyze problems, and monitor the network to see that the system is available for users. They also try to gather information to identify the needs of the customers and make use of this information to i dentify, i nterpret, a nd e valuate sy stem a nd n etwork requirements. Network WAN administrators may plan, coordinate, and implement network security measures.

A leading manufacturer of networking and inter-networking products is Cisco. Today it is highly desirable to have knowledge in Cisco technology. To be eligible for a Cisco certification you take an examination. A network administrator WAN Cisco help desk analyst will be r esponsible for the efficient use of the organization's network. The network administrator WAN Cisco help desk analyst will ensure that the computer site, as design for the organization and its components, are installed and working properly. Components referred to are: computers, the n etwork, and so ftware. Being p art of the help d esk, th e n etwork administrator WAN Cisco should m onitor a nd m ake c ontinuous adjustments, based on the network's current performance, and survey future network needs.

The ne twork ad ministrator WAN Cisco h elp desk a nalyst is involved in troubleshooting problems as reported by users. They make use of a utomated n etwork m onitoring sy stems a nd re commend enhancements in the implementation of future servers and networks.

WHY NETWORK ADMINISTRATORS AND TECHNICAL SUPPORT HELP DESK ARE IMPORTANT TO YOUR COMPANY

Companies these days have IT departments that help business work. Your business needs to have a secured system that will support your company. In this way, you will be able to work faster and more efficiently.

Network a dministrators d esign, s upport a nd i nstall Internet, network segments, and applications needed in your organization. They support and give solutions for software used every day in offices, small and medium b usinesses, large c orporations and , of c ourse, the government. One of the major responsibilities of a network administrator is to see to it that they maintain the system and networking of the company. They also analyze the problems and check regularly the users' accessibility. This group of people collects the necessary data to know the client's needs. They use this data and information to figure out and assess possible improvements to the system. They also set up a plan to organize and apply a security system.

Service oriented firms need to have technical support help desks to answer queries from their customers. Basically, computer users have a hard time troubleshooting, especially with Internet connections. The job of the technical support help desk is to resolve problems like this. Printer, keyboards, monitors, hardware / software problems, and installations processes are just some of the key responsibilities of this job. The help desk for technical support should train and e quip the users with the necessary practical knowledge in computers. This help desk should also supervise the performance of the system and if it works properly. They should also evaluate programs created, as to how they are used, and their efficacy to the company. They principally help customers find solutions to their computer problems.

Network administrators and technical support help desk are a crucial part of today's business settings. These two units basically help the company to effectively support the system in communication. Without them, it is impossible to communicate.

THE BASICS ABOUT THE ONLINE HELP DESK

When I T cu stomers required precise i nformation, d ata and documents (especially i f th ey a re n ew e nd u sers), n etwork se rvice providers came up with the so-called Online Help Desk (OHD) system. This system is used to cater to the demands of, and answer questions of, clients; and resolve problems they may encounter, such as error codes. The OHD was d esigned for a s pecific us er g roup, which is w hy i t maintains a distinct set of performance objectives and h as a c lear-cut purpose. The Performance Support System (PSS), also called the OHD, was made so that actual usage by most system users would match the ideal optimal system usage expected.

The OHD encompasses very useful elements, such as databases, tools, and documentation; so that new users can deal with information access needs, and other production-oriented goals. To clarify further what the performance support system is about, it is not meant for training; rather, it is a n a id to improve performance. The customer is guided through the support services he can expect, based on the current support and maintenance agreement provided. Due to the high level of demand for Internet-based information access in the market, the small size of the market cannot guarantee the effective and efficient use of resources.

The emphasis of a PSS is on understanding cognitive tools rather than tra ining. I t i s u p to t he u tility t o c hoose w hich u ser-related information can c ontribute t oward u nderstanding b y the t echnical support staff of the resources provided to them. There is a relationship between O HD and instruments k nown as prosthetic tools, which a re geared for use by the UCD community in the area. Such tools help the online desk to use the make page utility that the new users rely on to create home pages.

HELP DESK RECEPTIONIST: MORE THAN JUST A CLERICAL JOB

These days, being a help desk receptionist is an in demand job all over the world. C ompanies h ave e normously i mproved on customer service and handling queries. If you want a career as a receptionist, and are looking for a help desk job today, then check this out!

What are the responsibilities?

Being a help desk receptionist is a multi-tasking job. Some might think that it is just one of those easy clerical jobs. Being in customer service is a tough job. It requires an attentive mind with knowledge on applications used in the help desk. This job may seem easy with its job title, but being a help desk receptionist means meeting and talking to people. Phone call inquires, scheduling, arranging conference meetings, and data entry jobs are commonly included in their job description. And, since the receptionist is the first person to be seen in a company, help desk re ceptionists should b e p resentable. In s ome c ompanies, t hey require particular height and physical requirement.

Computer l iteracy i s e qually i mportant. C omputer skills a re needed to finish tasks like spreadsheets; Windows or Mac knowledge is a significant factor in considering an ap plicant. Call c enter ab ilities and being fluent in the required language is substantially important. In order to answer customer queries, you have to speak fluently and know how to respond to them. Basically, when you deal with customers, you have to work fast. Inbound calls can give receptionists a hard time. They have to be f amiliar w ith t he ap plications and systems that will a id t hem i n answering the questions. This includes p roduct information, d elivery confirmations, complaints, billing confirmations, promos and many more.

A help desk receptionist is a clerical job that requires a systematic and organized candidate. It is like managing a company's clients, and meeting the requirements of managers. This is a challenging yet exciting multi-tasking job. Being a help desk receptionist will help you meet new faces and exercise your people skills.

BENEFITS OF SOFTWARE HELP Desk

Customers are your number one priority in the operation of your business. As your company receives complaints and inquiries via phone or email, these issues need to be attended to immediately. A company needs to find solutions and get in touch with their customers as soon as possible to ensure customers' satisfaction with the company's service.

Software Help Desk is a support solution. The software seeks to provide a ticket tracking system that keeps track of incidents reported by customers to the company's support departments.

Following a re s ome benefits d erived by u sers f rom t he u se of software help desk:

Customer Benefits: Customers are given fully featured access to the support portal, which allows them to submit their support requests, or make u se of se arch a rticles or f requently a sked questions. From this portal, customers can track the action taken by the company on their request and respond to them. **Staff Benefits**: The software help desk allows staff to look over the outstanding requests that have been assigned to them, or to their department. Permissions on the access to other departments may be limited. Since support requests carry a track number, staff assignments are identified as to their status and priority.

Management Benefits: The s oftware help desk p rovides a management report that c overs the n umber of requests received, the department that took action or respond to the support requests. It permits management to h ave a real t ime overview of h ow effective staff communicates with customers.

Software help desk is the solution to keep your customer, staff and management on top of the situation.

THE BENEFITS DERIVED FROM TEACHING HELP DESK STAFF

If you have gone as far up the help desk department ladder in your organization as you can possibly go (without becoming the owner of the company or enterprise, that is), what is the next possible step in your career? Earning more money? Perhaps. Or maybe you would want to consider a new stage in your career, teaching help desk staff the ropes of working in the help desk department?

Why would anyone want to resort to teaching help desk staff as a new career option? There are many reasons; again, some people do it because they are able to earn more from this position. But still, others agree to teach help desk personnel because they feel a need to pass on to the next generation what they have learned from all their years of working in the help desk department.

What c an b e l earned f rom o ld-timers l ike y ou, i n a fi eld l ike Information Technology where knowledge from just a few years ago easily becomes obsolete and unusable due to the adoption of newer and more high-tech systems? To start off, you can teach help desk agents how to handle angry, frustrated callers with professionalism, finesse, and poise. That kind of skill n ever goes out of style. You can also show the n ext generation what old systems have in common with the newer and more advanced ones. Yes, every system that has come along has some basic knowledge that was developed in the past. So, even though you may not be as knowledgeable about some of these new systems, it is still possible for you to propose solutions that worked in the past in similar systems.

Can teaching help desk staff ever become passé? Not very likely. As long as there is an influx of new people into the IT world, there will always be a need for people patient enough to train them.

LET THE HELP DESK SUPPORT CONSULTANT / ANALYST DO THE WORK

The computer has been an integral part of our everyday living, as it is found to be useful in our home, workplace and at schools. The hardware and software of computers are man-made. These parts are subject to wear and tear, and prone to breakdown. Whether it is malfunction or improper use of the operational features, these situations need to be addressed and answered.

Due to the various types of computer problems addressed every day; there is a high demand for help desk support consultants / analysts. The help desk support consultant/analyst provides technical assistance, support, a nd a dvice to c ustomers a nd other users. T hey a re t he troubleshooters within the help desk support. They interpret the problems addressed by customers, and provide technical support for hardware, software, and systems used. They are in charge of answering the phone calls of customers, and use automated diagnostic programs to analyze problems, thereby preventing recurrence of the same issue in the future.

A help desk support consultant / analyst may either work for a company that sells computers, or be directly employed by hardware and software vendors. Some work for help-desk or support service firms on a contractual basis. They work on monitors, keyboards, printers, and mice; they install, modify, clean, and repair computer hardware and software. Help desk support consultants / analysts are sometimes tasked to write manuals and train new computer users in the use of hardware and software. They are in charge of overseeing the daily performance of the company's computer systems, as well as the evaluation of the software programs as to their usefulness.

Among e verything e lse, your cl ient's satisfaction i s y our f irst priority. Let t he h elp d esk su pport co nsultant / analyst re solve th e problem addressed by your clients immediately on the first level.

THE WEB-BASED HELP DESK Software for You

As your customers demand more, you need to give priority to attaining your customers' satisfaction. You should realize that your customers deserve great service. Losing your customers would mean great loss of the hard-earned money you have placed on your business, as well as gaining potential customers.

Software made available to answer your organization's, as well as your customers', needs on a 24/7 basis is known as Web-based Help Desk Software. The Web-based help desk software is installed on your Web server. It improves your communication with your customers, and keeps things within your company organized and efficient. With the Web-based help desk software, your technicians and / or customers won't need to have the software on their computers to use it, in as much as it is 100% Web browser based. The software enables your customer to search for things t hey need a nswers to immediately, without w aiting f or th e following day to call your company.

Where help support complaints before were made through phone calls o r m ailed through regular o r email; the Web-based help desk software i s th e s olution to p rovide y our customers u ltimate se rvice. During t he s upport request o r when t he complaint is a ddressed, customers are notified via email with the actions undertaken by your company. Customers can log in and check the request support status or make an update. They can also work hand in hand with the technician in charge of the support request.

The Web-based help d esk s oftware a lso s eeks to r eplace yo ur support email link. It's time to say goodbye to those messy emails that fill your inbox, and those support requests that you fail to crack down on. Give your customers the ultimate satisfaction they deserve and make them happy.